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Important Communication to Members 
 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate 
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued 
circular stating that service of notices / documents/ Annual Reports can be sent by 
electronic mode to its members. To support this green initiative of Government in full 
measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are 
requested to register their e-mail addresses with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent in 
respect of physical holdings and in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository 
through their concerned Depository Participants. 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of GOWRA LEASING AND FINANCE 

LIMITED (CIN: L65910TG1993PLC015349) will be held on Wednesday, 21st September, 2022 at 04:00 p.m. (IST) through 

video conferencing (“VC”) facility/other audio-visual means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business. The venue of the 

meeting shall be deemed to be the registered office of the Company situated at 501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra 

Plaza, 1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, Secunderabad – 500003. 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:  

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022, including 

the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss of the company for the year 

ended on that date along with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To re-appoint Shri Lakshmi Prasad Gowra (DIN: 00268271), as a Director, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, 

offers himself for the re-appointment. 

 

3. Approval for appointment of Statutory Auditors to fill casual vacancy: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8), and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)  read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as may be applicable 

including any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof, for the time being in force and pursuant to  the 

recommendations of the Audit Committee, the appointment of M/S Dagliya & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Registration No. 00671S) by Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 09, 2022 be and is hereby approved as 

Statutory Auditors of the company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/S V.N. Purohit & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, to hold office from August 09, 2022 until the conclusion of this 29th annual general meeting at 

such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed between the Board of 

Directors of the Company and the said Auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.” 

 

4. Appointment of Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration.  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as may be applicable and pursuant to 

the recommendations of the Audit Committee, M/S Dagliya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 

00671S) be appointed as statutory auditors of the Company, in place of retiring auditors M/S V.N. Purohit & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, to hold office from the conclusion of this 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the 

conclusion of the 34th AGM to examine and audit the accounts of the Company at such remuneration and out of pocket 

expenses, as may be mutually agreed upon  between the Board of Directors of the Company and the statutory auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
5. Appointment of Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh (DIN: 09691396) as an Independent Director 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh 

(DIN: 09691396) be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years with 

effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and the term shall not be subject to retirement by rotation.” 

 

6. Appointment of Shri P. Sobhanadri (DIN: 01412002) as an Independent Director 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri P. Sobhanadri (DIN: 

01412002) be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect 

from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and the term shall not be subject to retirement by rotation.” 

 

 

   By Order of the Board              

  

   for GOWRA LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

                

   Sd/-                   

Place: Secunderabad   (GOWRA SRINIVAS) 

Dated: 09th August, 2022   Managing Director                         

               (DIN: 00286986)  
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NOTES: 

 

1. In view of the extraordinary circumstances due to outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA) by Circular No.14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 

dated 5th May, 2020, Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021 Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 

and Circular No. 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 read with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD2/CIR/P/2021/ 11 dated 

January 15, 2021 and Circular No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 (the said Circulars) had 

permitted sending of the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose e-mail addresses were registered with the Company / Depositories as well as conducting the AGM through 

Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and accordingly in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the said Circulars the Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report for the 

Financial Year 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 

registered with the Company / Depositories. The AGM of the Company conducted through VC/OAVM hereinafter called 

as ‘e-AGM’. 
 

2. The deemed venue for Twenty Ninth e-AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company at Secunderabad 500003. 
 

3. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.gowraleasing.com and website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is 

also available on the website of M/s. Kfin Technologies Ltd. (Kfintech) (agency for providing the remote e-voting facility 

and e-voting system during the e-AGM) i.e. https://www.kfintech.com. Detailed procedure for updating e-mail ID details 

for shareholders are given below.  

 

4. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, members are requested 

to kindly register/update their email address with their respective depository participant, where shares are held in 

electronic form. In case of shares held in physical form, members are advised to register their e-mail address with 

KFintech by clicking on the link https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx    

 

5. Further, those members who have not registered their email addresses and in consequence could not be served the 

Annual Report for FY 2021-22 and Notice of Twenty Ninth e-AGM, may temporarily get themselves registered with 

KFintech, by clicking the link: https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx for receiving the 

same. Members are requested to support our commitment to environment protection by choosing to receive the 

Company’s communication through email going forward. 

 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held 

pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM facility, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. 

Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the e-AGM and hence the 

Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

 

7. Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy 

(pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, etc., authorising their representative to attend 

the e-AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the 

scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to gowrascrutinizer@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@kfintech.com and cs@gowraleasing.com  

 

8. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

 

9. In accordance with the Provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, an Explanatory Statement in respect of item No. 3, 4, 5 & 6 is annexed. 

 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
https://www.kfintech.com/
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx
mailto:gowrascrutinizer@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@kfintech.com
mailto:cs@gowraleasing.com
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10. The transcript of the AGM shall also be made available as soon as possible on the website of the Company at 

www.gowraleasing.com  

 

11. The SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares 

in the dematerialized form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to their DPs. Members holding shares in 

physical form are requested to submit their PAN details in Form ISR - 1 to Kfintech. 

 

12. M/S V.N. Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period of 

five years effective from the conclusion of the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to 32nd AGM but as not satisfied with 

the audit fees, resigned w.e.f. August 09, 2022. Board of Directors had appointed M/S Dagliya & Co., Chartered 

Accountants as Statutory Auditors w.e.f August 09, 2022 to fill the casual vacancy and also proposed to appoint for a 

period of five years from this conclusion of 29th AGM to 34th AGM. 

 

13. The register of members and share transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, September 

15, 2022 to Wednesday, September 21, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 

14. The shareholder desiring any further information as regards to accounts are requested to write to the Company so as to 

reach it at least one week prior to the date of the meeting for consideration of the management to deal at the meeting. 

 

15. pursuant to Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and the IEPF (Accounting, 

Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, all the equity shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed 

for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred by the Company in the name of Investor Education and 

Protection Fund. During the year under review the company has transferred shares of 24 shareholders, holding 10400 

number of Shares having nominal value of Rs. 1,04,000 /-  (One Lakh and Four Thousand Only) in the name of Investor 

Education and Protection Fund. The Statement of shares credited to investor education and protection fund along with 

the statement containing the prescribed details has been uploaded on our website: 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/transfer-of-shares-to-iepf.php  

 

16. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividend for the financial year ended 2014-2015 

and thereafter, which remain unclaimed for a period of seven years will be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 Information in respect of the last date of claiming of unpaid dividend is given below: 

Financial 

Year 

Unclaimed Dividend 

Amount As on 

31/03/2022 (Rs.) 

Date of 

Declaration of 

Dividend 

Last date of claiming 

unpaid dividend 

Due date for transfer of 

unpaid dividend to IEPF 

2014-2015 2,69,532.00 28-09-2015 27-10-2022 27-11-2022 

2015-2016 2,72,257.00 12-09-2016 11-10-2023 11-11-2023 

2016-2017 2,42,628.00 12-09-2017 11-10-2024 11-11-2024 

2017-2018 2,01,054.00 20-09-2018 19-10-2025 19-11-2025 

2018-2019 2,36,382.00 24-09-2019 23-10-2026 23-11-2026 

2019-2020 2,58,116.00 26-09-2020 25-10-2027 25-11-2027 

2020-2021 3,03,093.00 17-09-2021 16-10-2028 16-11-2028 

 

17. The members who have not encashed the Dividend Warrants so far for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 or any 

subsequent financial years are requested to make their claim to the Company at its Registered Office/Registrar of Share 

Transfer Agent. It may also be noted that once the Unclaimed Dividend amount and the shares in respect of which 

dividend has not been claimed for consecutive seven years are transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund, no claim shall lie with the Company in respect thereof.  

 

18. Financial Year-wise list of unclaimed divided is available on Company’s website – 

 (http://www.gowraleasing.com/dividend.php)  

http://www.gowraleasing.com/
http://www.gowraleasing.com/transfer-of-shares-to-iepf.php
http://www.gowraleasing.com/dividend.php
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19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting. 

 

20. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting. 

 

21. Members may note that the Notice of the 29th AGM and the Annual Report for FY 2021-22, copies of audited financial 

statements, Directors’ Report etc., will also be available on the website of the company, 

(http://www.gowraleasing.com/annual-reports.php)  for downloading. 

 

22.  

a. Members are requested to convert their physical holding to demat to avoid hassles involved with physical shares, such 

as possibility of loss, mutilation, and to ensure safe and speedy transaction in securities. Further be informed that, SEBI 

has mandated transfer of securities only in dematerialised form with effect from 1 April 2019. Thereafter, SEBI had fixed 

31 March 2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of deficient transfer deeds. Accordingly, with effect 1 April 2021, 

share transfers in physical form are prohibited under any circumstances and the same shall be processed only in 

dematerialised form. Members are also requested to notify change of address, bank details, ECS mandates, email id, if 

any, to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and to the Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. M/s Kfin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32, Financial 

District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad – 500 032, Telangana in respect of their physical share folios to 

avoid procedural delays.  

 

b. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of 

names are requested to send the share certificates to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for consolidation into a 

single folio. 

 

c. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to send certified copy of their Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) card, including for all joint holders, to the Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company. 

 

d. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e-mail address in the 

website (www.gowraleasing.com) for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from 

the Company, electronically. 

 

23. Format for registration of nominee is available on the website:(www.gowraleasing.com) 

 

24. E-Voting: 

 

i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its Members, the facility to cast their vote electronically, 

through the e-voting services provided by M/s Kfin Technologies Limited (Kfintech) on all resolutions set forth in this 

Notice. The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the 

Meeting (‘remote e-voting’). 

 

ii. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. P. Surya Prakash, Company Secretary in whole-time 

practice, Hyderabad (Membership No. F9072 & Certificate of Practice No. 11142) as Scrutinizer to conduct the voting 

process in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available 

for the said purpose. 

 

iii. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the member / beneficial owner 

(in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. 14th September, 2022. 

 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/annual-reports.php
http://www.gowraleasing.com/
http://www.gowraleasing.com/
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iv. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 

depositories as on the cut-off date (record date), i.e. 14th September, 2022 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of 

remote e-voting as well as voting at AGM. 

 

v. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as 

on the cut-off date i.e. 14th September, 2022, may obtain the User ID and password by writing to Kfin at 

einward.ris@kfintech.com / evoting@kfintech.com or contact 040-67161606 or Toll-Free No.1800-309-4001. However, 

if the person is already registered with Kfin for remote e-voting then the existing user ID and password can be used for 

casting vote. 

 

vi. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:  

  

Commencement of remote e-voting: 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 18th September, 2022 

End of remote e-voting: 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 20th September, 2022 

 

The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting Module shall be disabled 

by Kfin upon expiry of aforesaid period. 

 

vii. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast during the meeting through poll and thereafter through remote e-voting, 

will not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same 

to the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of 

the Company http://www.gowraleasing.com and on the website of Kfin https://evoting.kfintech.com. The results shall 

simultaneously be communicated to BSE Limited. 

 

viii. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the 

Meeting, i.e. 21st September, 2022. 

 
i) Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and will 

be closed on expiry of 15 minutes from the schedule time of the AGM.  
 

ii) Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be available for 1,000 Members on first come first served basis. 
However, the participation of Members holding 2% or more shares, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, Chairpersons of Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Auditors are not restricted on first come first serve basis. 

 
iii) The Members who wish to speak during the meeting may register themselves as speakers for the AGM to express their 

views. They can visit https://emeetings.kfintech.com and login through the user id and password provided in the mail 
received from KFintech. On successful login, select ‘Speaker Registration’ which will be opened from 9.00 A.M. on 
September 14, 2022 to 5.00 P.M. on September 18, 2022. Members shall be provided a ‘queue number’ before the 
meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the speakers at the AGM to only those Members who have 
registered themselves, depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 

 
iv) The Members who wish to post their questions prior to the meeting can do the same by visiting 

https://emeetings.kfintech.com. Please login through the user id and password provided in the mail received from 
KFintech. On successful login, select ‘Post Your Question’ option which will opened from 9.00 A.M. on September 14, 
2022 to 5.00 P.M. on September 18, 2022. 

 
v) Members, who have casted their votes by remote e-voting may also attend the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not 

be entitled to cast their votes again.   
 

vi) Members who need technical assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Shri V.Raghunath, Deputy Manager at 
KFintech at e-mail id: einward.ris@kfintech.com / evoting@kfintech.com, contact no.: 040-67161606  or can also call 
KFintech’s toll free no.: 1800-309-4001.  

 

 

 

mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
mailto:evoting@kfintech.com
http://www.gowraleasing.com/
https://evoting.kfintech.com/
https://emeetings.kfintech.com/
https://emeetings.kfintech.com/
mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
mailto:evoting@kfintech.com
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ix. INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM, REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM 

 
The details of the process and manner for remote e-Voting and e-AGM are explained herein below: 
 

Step 1 : Access to Depositories e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat 
mode. 
 

Step 2 : Access to KFintech e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical and 
nonindividual shareholders in demat mode. 
 

Step 3 : Access to join virtual meetings (e-AGM) of the Company on KFin system to participate in e-AGM and 
vote at the AGM. 

 
DETAILS ON STEP 1 ARE MENTIONED BELOW:  
 
I) Login method for remote e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 

Type of shareholders Login Method 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

1. User already registered for IDeAS facility: 
I. Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com 
II. Click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” under ‘IDeAS’ section. 

III. On the new page, enter User ID and Password. Post successful authentication, 
click on “Access to e-Voting” 

IV. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting the vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 
 

2. User not registered for IDeAS e-Services: 
I. To register click on link : https://eservices.nsdl.com   
II. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 

SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
III. Proceed with completing the required fields. 
IV. Follow steps given in points 1. 

 
3. Alternatively by directly accessing the e-Voting website of NSDL: 

I. Open URL : https:// www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
II. Click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

III. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 

IV. Post successful authentication, you will be requested to select the name of the 
company and the e-Voting Service Provider name, i.e. KFintech. 

V. On successful selection, you will be redirected to KFintech e-Voting page for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing user who have opted for Easi/Easiest: 
I. Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or URL: www.cdslindia.com 
II. Click on New System Myeasi 

III. Login with your registered user id and password. 
IV. The user will see the e-Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of ESP i.e. 

KFintech e-Voting portal. 
V. Click on e-Voting service provider name to cast your vote. 

 
2. User not registered for Easi/Easiest: 

I. Option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/ 
EasiRegistration    

II. Proceed with completing the required fields. 
III. Follow the steps given in point 1 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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3. Alternatively, by directly accessing the e-Voting website of CDSL: 
I. Visit URL: www.cdslindia.com 
II. Provide your demat Account Number and PAN No. 

III. System will authenticate user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 
recorded in the demat Account. 

IV. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP, 
i.e KFintech where the e-Voting is in progress. 
 

Individual Shareholder 
login through their 
demat accounts / 
Website of Depository 
Participant 

I. You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
DP registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

II. Once logged-in, you will be able to see eVoting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see eVoting feature. 

III. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider – 
KFintech and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of KFintech for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period without any further authentication 
 

 
Important note: 
 
Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forgot user ID and Forgot Password option 
available at respective websites. Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 
 

Securities held with NSDL Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 
 

Securities held with CDSL Please contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 
DETAILS ON STEP 2 ARE MENTIONED BELOW: 
  
II) Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual’s shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
(A) Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants (s), will receive an email 

from KFintech which will include details of E-Voting Event Number (EVEN), USER ID and password. They will 
have to follow the following process: 
 

i. Launch internet browser by typing the URL : https://emeetings.kfintech.com/  
  

ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will be EVEN (E-
Voting Event Number) xxxx, followed by folio number. In case of Demat account, User ID will be your DP ID 
and Client ID. However, if you are already registered with KFintech for e-voting, you can use your existing 
User ID and password for casting the vote. 
 

iii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “LOGIN”. 
 

iv. You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. 
The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A-Z), one lower 
case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special character (@,#,$, etc. The system will prompt you to 
change your password and update your contact details like mobile number, email ID etc. on first login. You 
may also enter a secret question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It 
is strongly recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
v. You need to login again with the new credentials. 

 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://emeetings.kfintech.com/
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vi. On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the “EVEN” i.e., ‘Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited- 

AGM” and click on “Submit”. 
 

vii. On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the Cut-off 
Date under “FOR/AGAINST” or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in “FOR” and partially 
“AGAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding 
as mentioned herein above. You may also choose the option ABSTAIN. If the Member does not indicate 
either “FOR” or “AGAINST” it will be treated as “ABSTAIN” and the shares held will not be counted under 
either head. 

 
viii. Members holding multiple folios/demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each 

folio/demat accounts. 
 

ix. Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on 
any specific item, it will be treated as abstained. 

 
x. You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”. 

 
xi. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you have voted on 

the resolution (s), you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login 
any number of times till they have voted on the Resolution(s). 

 
xii. Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to send scanned 

certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter etc., authorizing its representative to 
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to cast its vote through remote e-voting together with 
attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorised representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at email id 
gowrascrutinizer@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@kfintech.com and cs@gowraleasing.com The 
scanned image of the above-mentioned documents should be in the naming format “Corporate Name Even 
No.” 

 
(B) Members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s), and consequently 

the Annual Report, Notice of AGM and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, will have to follow the following 
process: 
 

i. Members who have not registered their email address and in consequence the Annual Report, Notice of AGM 
and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, may temporarily get their email address and mobile number 
provided with KFintech, by accessing the link: 
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx  
 
Members are requested to follow the process as guided to capture the email address and mobile number for 
sending the soft copy of the notice and e-voting instructions along with the User ID and Password. In case of 
any queries, member may write to einward.ris@kfintech.com. 
 

ii. Alternatively, member may send an e-mail request at the email id einward.ris@kfintech.com along with 
scanned copy of the signed copy of the request letter providing the email address, mobile number, self-
attested PAN copy and Client Master copy in case of electronic folio and copy of share certificate in case of 
physical folio for sending the Annual report, Notice of AGM and the e-voting instructions. 
 

iii. After receiving the e-voting instructions, please follow all steps above to cast your vote by electronic means. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:gowrascrutinizer@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@kfintech.com
mailto:cs@gowraleasing.com
mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
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DETAILS ON STEP 3 ARE MENTIONED BELOW: 

 
III) Instructions for all the shareholders, including Individual, other than Individual and Physical, for attending 

the AGM of the Company through VC/OAVM and e-Voting during the meeting. 
 

i. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM platform provided by KFintech. 
Members may access the same at https:// emeetings.kfintech.com/ by using the e-voting login credentials 
provided in the email received from the Company/KFintech. After logging in, click on the Video Conference 
tab and select the EVEN of the Company. Click on the video symbol and accept the meeting etiquettes to join 
the meeting. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 
mentioned above. 
 

ii. Facility for joining AGM though VC/OAVM shall be open atleast 15 minutes before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 

 
iii. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops/Desktops with Google Chrome (preferred 

browser), Safari, Internet Explorer, Microsoft Edge, Mozilla Firefox 22. 
 

iv. Members will be required to grant access to the webcam to enable VC/OAVM. Further, Members connecting 
from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 
loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
v. As the AGM is being conducted through VC/OAVM, for the smooth conduct of proceedings of the AGM, 

Members are encouraged to express their views/send their queries in advance mentioning their name, demat 
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@gowraleasing.com . Questions/queries received 
by the Company till September 18, 2022 shall only be considered and responded during the AGM. 

 
vi. The Members who have not cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their vote through 

e-voting system available during the AGM. E-voting during the AGM is integrated with the VC/OAVM platform. 
The Members may click on the voting icon displayed on the screen to cast their votes. 

 
vii. A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e., through Remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. If a 

Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through Remote e-voting shall prevail and vote at the 
AGM shall be treated as invalid. 

 
viii. Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be available for atleast 1000 members on first come first 

served basis. 
 

ix. Institutional Members are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

25. The Companies Act, 2013 provides for the facility of nomination to the members of a Company. Accordingly, members 

can avail the facility of nomination in respect of their shares held either singly or jointly. Members desiring to avail this 

facility are requested to fill up the prescribed nomination form and send the same to the Registered Office of the 

Company. 

 

The shares of the Company continue to be listed on the Stock Exchange at Mumbai i.e. BSE Limited and the Company has 

paid up to date all the listing fees to the exchange. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:cs@gowraleasing.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 
 
The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special Business under Item No.3, 4, 5 & 6 
of the accompanying Notice dated 09th August, 2022. 
 
ITEM NO. 3 & 4 
 

M/s. V.N. Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period of five 

years effective from the conclusion of the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) but as not satisfied with the Audit fees, 

resigned w.e.f. August 09, 2022. Based on the recommendation of Audit Committee the Board of Directors had appointed M/S 

Dagliya & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors w.e.f August 09, 2022 to fill the casual vacancy and also 

proposed to appoint for a period of five years from this conclusion of 29th AGM to 34th AGM. Members approval required for 

these two items pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
The proposed remuneration to be paid to Dagliya & Co., for FY 2022-23 is Rs. 52,000/- (Rupees Fifty two thousand only) plus 
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. There has been no change in fees as compared to that of 
outgoing Auditors. 
 
Dagliya & Co. are providing the Audit services since 1968 to various reputed organisations and are having branches in all 
major cities of southern India and have a great pool of experienced and efficient professionals. The Audit Committee and the 
Board of Directors considered the following factors in recommending the appointment of Dagliya & Co; as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company: 
 
• Vast Experience of the firm in handling audits of difference sectors of organisations; 
• Competence of the leadership and of the audit team of the firm in conducting the audit. 
• Ability of the firm to seamlessly scale and understand the Company’s operations, systems and processes; and 
• Geographical presence and ability of the firm in servicing the Company. 

 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item no.3 & 4 of the accompanying Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 & 4 for the approval of the Members. 
 
ITEM NO. 5 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 09, 2022, has proposed the appointment Shri 
Chandrasekhar Suresh (DIN: 09691396) as Director of the Company in the capacity of Independent Director for a term of 5 
years with effect from September 21, 2022, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board have 
recommended the appointment of Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh (DIN: 09691396) as an Independent Director pursuant to the 
provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Company has received a declaration from Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh (DIN: 09691396) confirming that he meets the 
criteria of independence under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. Further, the Company has also received Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh consent to act as a Director in terms 
of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in 
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for his appointment as an 
Independent Director of the Company and he is independent of the management. 
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially 
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.  
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh as an 
Independent Director of the Company, as set out in Item No. 5 for approval of the members by way of Ordinary Resolution. 
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ITEM NO. 6 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 09, 2022, has proposed the appointment Shri P. 
Sobhanadri (DIN: 01412002) as Director of the Company in the capacity of Independent Director for a term of 5 years with 
effect from September 21, 2022, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board have 
recommended the appointment of Shri P. Sobhanadri (DIN: 01412002) as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions 
of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Company has received a declaration from Shri P. Sobhanadri (DIN: 01412002) confirming that he meets the criteria of 
independence under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Further, the Company has also received Shri P. Sobhanadri consent to act as a Director in terms of section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Shri P. Sobhanadri fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for his appointment as an 
Independent Director of the Company and he is independent of the management. 
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially 
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6.  
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri P. Sobhanadri as an Independent 
Director of the Company, as set out in Item No. 6 for approval of the members by way of Ordinary Resolution. 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board 
for GOWRA LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

                  
                    Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                                  (GOWRA SRINIVAS) 
Dated: 09-08-2022                                          Managing Director 
                                            (DIN: 00286986) 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS BEING APPOINTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015) 

  

Sl No 1. 

 

Name Shri Lakshmi Prasad Gowra (DIN: 00268271) 

Date of Birth 05-06-1953 

Date of first Appointment on the Board 09-02-1993 

Qualification Graduate in Commerce and qualified Chartered Accountant with a degree in Law 

Directorship held in other Companies 

1. Gowra Petrochem Private Limited 
2. Gowra Aerospace Technologies Private Limited 
3. Amar Bio Organics (India) Private Limited 
4. Gowra Bits & Bytes Private Limited 
5. Sumeru Seeds Private Limited 
6. Gowra Engineering Technologies Private Limited 

Membership/Chairmanships of 

Committees across other public 

Companies 

Nil 

Brief Profile covering experience, 

achievements etc. 

Shri Lakshmi Prasad Gowra is a Non-Executive Director of the company and 

having wide experience in Finance and management related areas. 

Relationship with other Directors NIL 

Shares held in the Company 24500 (as on 30-06-2022) 

 

Sl No 2. 

 

Name Shri Chandrasekhar Suresh (DIN: 09691396) 

Date of Birth 17-12-1961 

Date of first Appointment on the Board NA 

Qualification 
1. Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com) 

2. Fellow Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants 

Directorship held in other Companies NA 

Membership/Chairmanships of 

Committees across other public 

Companies 

Nil 

Brief Profile covering experience, 

achievements etc. 

Mr. C. Suresh by Profession is a Chartered Accountant and has overall 
professional experience of over 34 years in Corporate and Tax Audits and Income 
Tax Representations right upto the Tribunal level. 

Relationship with other Directors NIL 

Shares held in the Company NIL 
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Sl No 3. 

 

Name Shri P. Sobhanadri (DIN: 01412002) 

Date of Birth 09-04-1952 

Date of first Appointment on the Board NA 

Qualification Masters of Science (M.Sc) 

Directorship held in other Companies Manjeera Hospitality (Vijayawada) Private Limited 

Membership/Chairmanships of 

Committees across other public 

Companies 

Nil 

Brief Profile covering experience, 

achievements etc. 

Mr. P. Sobhanadri has been an all-round professional banker with 28 years 
working experience with conventional and the new generation Banks, in Business 
Development, Credit, Operations and Audit. 

Relationship with other Directors NIL 

Shares held in the Company NIL 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 29th Annual Report on the business and operations of Company and Financial 

Results for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

The summarized Financial Results of the Company are given hereunder: -     

                     (Rs. In lakhs) 

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 

Total Income 168.59 175.55 

Operating Profit before interest, Depreciation & Tax 94.92 93.14 

Interest and other Financial charges 2.56 0.37 

Depreciation 0.15 0.47 

Net Profit before Tax 92.20 92.30 

Provision for Income Tax 18.93 15.75 

Provision for Deferred Tax (2.77) 2.80 

Net Profit after Tax 76.04 73.75 

Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 624.06 595.06 

Profit available for appropriation 700.10 668.82 

Proposed Dividend - 30.00 

Corporate Tax on Dividend - - 

Depreciation Adjustment  - - 

Balance to be carried forward 684.89 624.06 

 

2. OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS OUTLOOK: 

 

During the year under review, the Company recorded a total income of Rs. 168.59 lakhs and a net profit of Rs. 76.04 

lakhs against income of Rs. 175.55 lakhs and a net profit of Rs.73.75 lakhs in the previous year.  

 

3. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 

As per the requirements Section 134(3)(I) of the Companies Act, 2013, Company declare that, there are no significant 

material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between 31st March, 2022 and the date 

of Board’s Report.  

 

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

 

As per the requirements Rule 8(5)(ii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Company declare that, there is no 

significant change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review. 

 

5. SHARE CAPITAL AND CLASSIFICATION OF COMPANY: 

 

The authorized capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 was Rs. 5,00,00,000/- divided into 50,00,000 equity 

shares of Rs.10/- each. 

 

The Subscribed, Issued and Paid-up capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 was Rs. 3,00,03,000/- divided into 

30,00,300 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
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In terms of provisions of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued by Reserve Bank of India; your company has been classified as Loan 

Company. 

 

Disclosures as prescribed by Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and other NBFC regulations have been made in this Annual Report. 

 

6. DIVIDEND  

 

In compliance with the RBI Norms for declaration of dividend by NBFCs, the Company hasn’t declared dividend for the 

year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

7. THE COVID 19 PANDEMIC 

 

FY 2022 was once again dominated by the Covid-19 pandemic as new waves of infection swept across countries. In 

India, the second wave (called ‘Delta’) proved far more deadly than the first that struck in 2020. The advent of the highly 

transmissible variant ‘Omicron’ in early January 2022 (the third wave) spread much dread across the world. The impact 

of the second and third wave of the pandemic on the performance of the Company and measures adopted to steer 

through this continuing crisis have been discussed in detail in Management Discussion and Analysis. 

 

8. TRANSFER TO RESERVES  

 

The Company proposes to transfer Rs.15,22,759/- to Statutory Reserves. 

 

9. DEPOSITS: 

 

Your Company has not accepted/invited any deposits from the public for the year under review within the meaning of 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998 and Section 73 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. 

 

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

A. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

❖ Shri Lakshmi Prasad Gowra (DIN: 00268271), Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation in terms of   

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on 21st September, 

2022 and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.  

 

B. APPOINTMENT 

❖ Shri Lakshminarayana Gowra (DIN:00287021), Director of the Company was liable to retire by rotation in terms of 

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the 28th Annual General Meeting held on 17th September, 2021 was 

re-appointed. 

 

❖ Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar Rachakonda (DIN:00293898), Independent Director of the Company was appointed for a 

period of five year in terms of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the 28th Annual General Meeting 

held on 17th September, 2021. 

 

The Board is of the opinion that Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar Rachakonda have the requisite integrity, expertise and 

experience to fullfiil the responsibilities of Independent Diirector. 

 

C. CESSATION 

❖ The tenure of Smt. Madhumathi Suresh (DIN:07124113), Independent Director of the Company was reappointed for 

second term for a period of one year at the 27th Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2020 ended on 

29th June, 2021. 
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D. EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE 

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 

Board adopted a formal performance evaluation policy for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its 

Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out through a 

structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as composition of the Board 

& committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations etc. Separate exercise was 

carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Board Chairman who were evaluated 

on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment etc. The 

evaluation of the Independent Directors and that of the Chairman was carried out by the entire Board excluding the 

Director being evaluated and the evaluation of Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent 

Directors. A separate meeting of Independent Directors was also held during the year wherein the performance of 

Chairman, Board, Executive Directors was evaluated. 

 

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and its 

Committees with the Company. 

 

E. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

In accordance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Report for the year under review is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report. 

(ANNEXURE I) 

 

F. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, each Independent Director has confirmed to the 

Company that he or she meets the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

G. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Independent Directors met on 12th March, 2022 without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and 

members of the Management. At this meeting, the Independent Directors inter-alia evaluated the performance of 

the Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole, evaluated the performance of the Chairman 

of the Board and discussed aspects relating to the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information 

between the Company, the Management and the Board. 

 

11. POLICIES 

 

A. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has policy for identifying risk and established controls to effectively manage the risk. Further the company 

has laid down various steps to mitigate the identified risks. The audit committee has additional oversight in the area of 

financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through 

mitigating actions on a continuing basis. 

 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and 

appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. There has been no change in policy from the last 

year. The Remuneration Policy is attached to this report (ANNEXURE II). 

 

C. CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY: 

The Company has complied with the requirements about code of conduct for Board members and Senior Management 

Personnel. The said policy is available on the website of the Company. (www.gowraleasing.com/code-of-conduct.php)  

 

 

 

 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/code-of-conduct.php
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D. INSIDER TRADING POLICY: 

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirement of 

the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading policy of the Company lays down 

guidelines & procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with the shares of the Company, as 

well as the consequences of the violations. The policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of 

deals by employees and to maintain highest ethical standards of dealing in Company’s shares. 

 

The Insider Trading Policy of the company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished 

price sensitive information and code of conduct for preventing insider trading is available on the website of the 

Company.  (www.gowraleasing.com/pdf/new/code-of-fair-disclosures.pdf)   

 

E. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted Whistle Blower Policy. This policy is formulated to provide an 

opportunity to employees to raise concerns and to access the Audit Committee in good faith, in case they observe 

unethical and improper practices or any other wrongful conduct in the Company, to provide necessary safeguards for 

protection of employees from reprisals or victimization and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking any adverse 

personnel action against those employees. 

 

There were no complaints received during the year 2021-22. 

 

F. POLICY ON MATERIALITY OF EVENTS: 

The Policy on materiality of events/ transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company’s 

website. (www.gowraleasing.com/pdf/glfl-policy-for-materiality.pdf) 

 

G. FAIR PRACTICE CODE: 

The Board of Directors have adopted a Fair Practices Code as per the RBI guidelines for NBFCs which is available on 

the website (www.gowraleasing.com/fair-practice-code.php). 

 

12. AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT 

  

A. STATUTORY AUDITORS 

Pursuant to provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), M/S V.N. Purohit & Co., Chartered 

Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, at the 

27th Annual General Meeting held on September 26, 2020, but due to Audit Fees not being as per the satistaction of 

Auditors, resigned from the position from Financial year 2022-23 onwards 

 

The Board of Director in their Meeting held on 09th August 2022 has proposed to appoint M/s Dagliya & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, Secunderabad (Firm Registration No. 00671S) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for conducting 

Audit of the Accounts of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) years from the FY 2022-23 to FY 2026-27 subject to 

ratification of member at ensuing Annual general Meeting. 

 

• The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 

comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

 

• The Statutory Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22 is annexed herewith to this Report (ANNEXURE III)  

 

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed R&A Associates, Hyderabad as 

Secretarial Auditor. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22 is annexed herewith to this Report 

(ANNEXURE IV).  

 

 

 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/pdf/new/code-of-fair-disclosures.pdf
http://www.gowraleasing.com/pdf/glfl-policy-for-materiality.pdf
http://www.gowraleasing.com/fair-practice-code.php
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The Secretarial Audit Report does contain one qualification as mention below with Explaination of Board: 

 

Qualifiaction:  the listed entities to ensure that 100% of shareholding of promoter(s) and promoter group is in 

dematerialized form. However, the promoter(s) and promoter group of the reported company are having 

99.92% of shareholding in dematerialized form and the company has already initiated steps to convert 

the 0.08% representing 1500 shares in dematerialized form. 

 

Explaination: The Company is already in communication with concerned promoter, been the share certificate been 

lost, the procedure for applying for duplicate share certificate been intiated for dematerialision the 

shares subsequently. 

  

C. COST AUDITOR 

During the year under review, the Company was not required to maintain cost records and get them audited by Cost 

Auditor.  

 

13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

  

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them, your 

Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

 

(a)  In the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 

explanation relating to material departures. 

 

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent, to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the 

end of the financial year March 31, 2022 and of the Profit of the company for that period.  

 

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing / detecting 

fraud and other irregularities. 

 

(d)  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

 

(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and the internal financial 

controls are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 

(f)   The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  

 

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

A separate report on Corporate Governance is enclosed as a part of this Annual Report. Pursuant to Schedule V of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the declaration signed by the Managing Director affirming compliance of the Code of 

Conduct by the Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 is annexed 

and forms part of the Corporate Governance Report (ANNEXURE V) 

 

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES: 

  

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of the employees of the Company is 

enclosed herewith as part of Annual Report (Part A, ANNEXURE – VI). 
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No employee was in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000/- or more 

per month as the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, other disclosure as required under Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed herewith as part of Annual Report (Part B, 

ANNEXURE – VI) 

 

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the 

ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with 

Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with 

the interest of the Company at large. Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 27 of the Financial 

Statement which sets out related party disclosures. 

 

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

The Company has not made any loan, given guarantee, provided security or made investments pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 other than in the normal course of business. 
 

18. DEPOSITS 

As per the requirements Section 73, 74 & 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Company 

has not accepted any deposits. 
 

19. DISCLOSURES: 

 

A. ANNUAL RETURN 

A copy of Annual Return been placed on our website: www.gowraleasing.com . 

 

B. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee comprises of Shri T. Shankar (Chairman), Shri D. Suresh and Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana as 

members. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 

 

C. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 

The Board of Directors of the Company met 4 (four) times during the FY 2021-22. For further details, please refer report 

on Corporate Governance. The maximum interval between 2 meetings were as per the Companies Act and various 

circulars issued by SEBI and Ministry of Corporate Affairs as per Companies Act, 2013. 

 

D. LISTING  

The equity shares of the Company are listed with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). There are no arrears on account of 

payment of listing fees to BSE. 

 

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

  

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, is not 

applicable since there is no such activity at present being pursued by the Company. 

  

21. GENERAL 

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no 

transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 

a. The Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

b. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going 

concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

c. The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. These 

controls ensure the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and preparation of reliable financial 

statements. 

http://www.gowraleasing.com/
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22. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 

 

There were no complaints/cases pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY 

 

The Company was not required to constitute a CSR Committee as the Company has not met any of the thresholds 

mentioned in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year under review. Hence reporting about 

policy on Corporate Social Responsibility and the initiatives taken are not applicable to the Company. 

 

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

 

The Directors thanks the Company's Bankers namely State Bank of India, Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited, ICICI Bank 

and officials of concerned Government Departments for their co-operation and continued support to the Company. 
 

The Board would also like to thank the Company’s shareholders, customers, suppliers for the support and the 

confidence which they have reposed in the management. The Board place on record its appreciation of the contribution 

made by the employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, co-operation and support. 

 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

of Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 

 

 

 Sd/-    Sd/- 
 

Place: Secunderabad    Gowra Lakshmi Prasad           Gowra Srinivas  

Date: 09-08-2022     Director                                Managing Director   

                                                                                                (DIN: 00268271)   (DIN: 00286986) 
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ANNEXURE- I 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

BACKGROUND 

Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited (‘GLFL’ or ‘the Company’) is a Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC 

registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Your company is essentially a loan company categorized by Reserve Bank of 

India with asset size of less than Rs. 100 Crores. The main business of the company is to extend loans, advances etc.  

 

THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC  

Financial year 2021-22 was once again dominated by Covid as new waves of infection swept across countries. In India, the 
second wave (‘Delta’) proved far deadlier than the first. After a shaky start in some places, the roll-out of vaccines in India 
began in dead earnest. The eventual success of nation-wide vaccination across this far flung sub-continent played a large role 
in curbing hospitalization. 
 

MACROECONOMIC OVERVIEW  

The Indian economy had been staging a recovery since the second half of FY 2021-22. Thus, FY 2022-23 began with an 
expectation that we would soon see GDP surpass the pre-pandemic level of the FY 2019-20. That has just about been the 
case. Nevertheless, the fact is that we as a nation have effectively lost two years of GDP growth. 
 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

Non-banking companies continue to be an important segment of Indian financial system. Opportunities of lending business 

are sufficient with a major risk of non-performing assets and long pending judgements from the courts. Apart from NPAs, other 

threats like high cost of fund, competition from other NBFCs and growing number of fintech companies also plays a vital role 

in the growth of the Company. 

 

The covid has impacted the economy severely and has effected the repayment and collection process of loan, however post 

vaccination drive, collection efficiencies across the lending entities had improved and Company is in the hope of better growth 

in coming days. 

 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

Huge liquidity crunch is visualized during 2021-22 for various business establishments barring a few. Even though the 

business opportunities are plenty for your company, the present situation of economy is becoming risky to extend business 

loans. However, your company is planning to extend the credits after thorough scrutiny and after visualizing the integrity of the 

borrowers.  

 

RISK MANAGEMENT  

Risk is an integral part of finance business. NBFC’s are exposed to credit, liquidity and interest rate risks. Company's risk 

management framework is well embedded and continually reviewed by the Risk Management team. It enables the Board, to 

identify, evaluate and monitor principal risks and where possible, actively mitigate the risks that could affect the achievement 

of the Company's target. As a process, risks associated with the finance business are identified. The Board is satisfied that 

there are adequate systems and procedures in place to identify, assess, monitor and manage risks. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL 

In every industry the internal control system plays a critical role in the health of the Company. The Company has put in place 

an adequate internal control system to safeguard all its assets and ensure operational efficiency. The Company’s well-defined 

organizational structure, documented policy guidelines, ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal policies and 

applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources. The Company has reputed audit firm as internal auditors to 

conduct internal audit. The reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. Wherever necessary, internal control 

systems are strengthened, and corrective actions initiated. 

 

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year your company earned a revenue of Rs. 168.59 Lakhs with a net profit before tax as Rs. 92.20 Lakhs. 
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DIVIDEND 

In compliance with the RBI Norms for declaration of dividend by NBFCs, the Company hasn’t declared dividend for the year 

ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

 Your Company firmly believes that Human Capital is its most important asset. During the COVID-19 pandemic, the health, 

safety & wellbeing of our employees & their families remained our top priority. Your company is committed to provide right 

opportunities to employees to realize their potential. 

 

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report contains statements that relate to future operations and performance of the Company. Actual results may differ 

materially from those suggested by such statements due to certain risks associated with our expectations with respect to, but 

not limited to, future circumstances such as technological changes, the impact of changes in Reserve Bank regulations and 

other regulatory changes in India and other jurisdictions, natural calamities, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in 

interest rates or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial markets in India and globally, among others. 

 

MATERIALITY AND SCOPE 

This report includes information which is material to all stakeholders of the company and provides an overview of its business 

and related activities. The report discloses matters that substantially impact or affect the Company’s ability to create value and 

could influence decisions of providers of financial capital.  

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

The content of this report has been reviewed by the senior management of the Company and reviewed and approved by the 

Board of Directors to ensure accuracy, completeness and relevance of the information presented. 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

  

 

 Sd/-    Sd/- 

 

Place: Secunderabad    Gowra Lakshmi Prasad           Gowra Srinivas  

Date: 09-08-2022     Director                                Managing Director   

                                                                                                (DIN: 00268271)   (DIN: 00286986) 
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ANNEXURE-II 
NOMINAITON AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited (GLFL) recognizes the importance of aligning the business objectives with specific and 
measureable individual objectives and targets. The Company has therefore formulated the remuneration policy for its 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees keeping in view the following objectives: 
  
a) Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate, to 

run the company successfully. 
  
b)     Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance benchmarks. 
  
c)     Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 
 
2. SCOPE AND EXCLUSION: 
This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for recommending to the Board 
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of the Company. 
 
3. TERMS AND REFERENCES: 
In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 
 
 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company. 
 “Key Managerial Personnel” means: 
 
(i)  the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the manager; 
(ii) the Company Secretary; 
(iii)  the Whole-Time Director; 
(iv)  the Chief Financial Officer; and 
(v)  such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
  
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by GLFL Board in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 
 
4. POLICY: 
 
A. Criteria for Appointment of Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors 
 
a) The Non-Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse 

Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of marketing, finance, taxation, law, governance and general 
management. 
 

b)     In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Nomination & Remuneration (N&R) Committee shall satisfy itself 
with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its 
function and duties effectively. 

  
c)    The N&R committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appointment as a director is not disqualified for 

appointment under section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. 
  
d)     In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors, the Board shall take into consideration 

the performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level. 
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     Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors 
  
i.        A Non-Executive Director & Independent Director shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board 

or Committee of the Board attended by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the 
overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 including any amendment or modification thereto as may be in force; 

  
ii.     The Independent Directors of the Company shall not be entitled to participate in the Stock Option Scheme of the 

Company, if any, introduced by the Company. 
 
B. Criteria for Appointment of Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

 
For the purpose of appointment of any Executive Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), the N&R Committee shall 
identify persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities required for the position. The 
Committee shall also ensure that the incumbent fulfils such other criteria as laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rules made there under or other applicable laws. 
 
Remuneration of Executive Directors & KMP 
  
i.  The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (N&R) Committee, shall review and approve 

the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits prescribed under 
Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification or amendment thereto as may be in force, subject to approval 
by the shareholders in General Meeting. 

 
ii. The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, shall also review and approve the 

remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
 

iii. The remuneration of the Executive Directors and KMP may be broadly divided into fixed and variable components. The 
fixed component comprises salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities and retirement benefits. The variable component 
comprises performance bonus. 

 
D. Remuneration to Other Employees: 

 
i.  Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, competencies as well as 

their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be determined within the appropriate 
grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing 
remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

 
ii.  The remuneration maybe divided into two components viz. fixed component comprising salaries, perquisites and 

retirement benefits and a variable component comprising performance bonus. 
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ANNEXURE-III 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To 
The Members of Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
OPINION 
 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited (“the Company”), which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income ), 
the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid  financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and  other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and total comprehensive income, 
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.   
 
Basis for Opinion 
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In our opinion, there 
are no reportable Key Audit Matters for the financial statements of the Company. 
 
Other Information 
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business 
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon.  

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
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safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the 
override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable 
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
 

https://taxguru.in/company-law/applicability-caro-2016-ifc-reporting-ind.html
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matter. We describe 
this matter in our Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
(i) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India 

in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 
 

(ii) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  
 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books. 
 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

 
(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.  

 
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance  with the requirements of section 

197 (16) of the Act, amended : In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act.  

 
(iii) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

 
i. The Company not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses. 
 
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 
 
iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes 

to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes 

to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities 

(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain 

any material mis-statement. 

 

v. The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section 123 of the Act. 
 
 
 
 
For V. N . Purohit & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 304040E 

Place: Secunderabad 
         Sd/- 
Date: 30.05.2022 
         Ramesh Kumar Mali  
         (Partner) 

M No.: 200998 
UDIN: 22200998AJWCTB9844 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 
 
(i)  

(a)  
(A) In our opinion the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars  including quantitative details 

and situation of property, plant and equipment. 
 

(B) In our opinion the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
 

(b) All the Property, Plant & Equipments have been physically verified by the management during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 
(c) The title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.  

 
(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments or intangible assets hence the reporting if the 

revaluation is based on the valuation of registered valuer and specifying of changes of more than 10% or more in 
the aggregate value of each class of PPE as per clause (i)(d) of the Order does not arise. 

 
(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Hence the reporting on 
disclosure of such transactions in the financial statements as per clause (i)(e) of the Order does not arise.  

  
(ii)  

(a) As the company has neither purchased nor sold goods during the year and there is no opening & closing stock, 
requirement of reporting on physical verification of stocks or maintenance of inventory records, in our opinion, does 
not arise. 

 
(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks 

or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence the reporting on whether the quarterly 
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial statements are in agreement with the books 
of account of the Company as per clause (ii)(b) of the Order does not arise. 

 

(iii) In respect of investments, guarantees or security granted to, loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership Firms or other parties 
  
(a) The aggregate amount during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to loans or 

advances in the nature of loans or guarantee or security provided during the year. The provisions of this clause are 
not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause (iii)(a) does not arise.  

      
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us the investments made, guarantees provided, security given 

and the terms and conditions of all loans, advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not 
prejudicial to the company`s interest. 

  
(c ) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated in respect of loans and 

advances in the nature of loans granted by the company and the repayments or receipts of such principal and 
interest are regular; 
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(d) The following amounts have become overdue for more than 90 days 

          (Rs. in lakhs) 

S.No. Name of the Party Principal Amount Overdue Remarks(specifying whether 
reasonable steps taken by the 

company for recovery of 
principal and interest) 

1. Ambica Chennakesava Projects Limited 50.00 Yes 

2. Sven Genatech Limited 19.82 Yes 

3. Vijaya Hospital 25.00 Yes 

4. Sri Sai Metal Industries 6.81 Yes 

5. Global Tours & Travels 20.55 Yes 

6. Maruthi Tubes P Ltd 22.00 Yes 

7. Sumeet Kaur Sarna 96.77 Yes 

 
(e ) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or 

extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. Hence the 
reporting of the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans and the percentage 
of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans granted during the year as per clause (iii)(e) of 
the Order does not arise.  

 
(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without 

specifying any terms or period of repayment. Hence the reporting of aggregate amount of such loans and 
percentage thereof to total loans granted and aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as 
defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order does not arise.  

 
(iv) In our opinion the company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, 

investments or guarantees/security given.  
 

(v) In our opinion the company has not accepted any deposits from public; hence the question of compliance with the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder as per clause (v) of the Order does not arise. 

 
(vi) In our opinion, the company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for 

the operations of the company; hence the requirements of clause (vi) of the Order does not arise. 
 
(vii)  

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods & Service Tax, Provident 
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of excise, value 
added tax, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. 

 
(b) In our opinion no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees 

State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess 
and other statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March 2022 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

 
(c) In our opinion there are no dues of Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, 

Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
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(viii) There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence the reporting whether the previously 
unrecorded income has been properly recorded in books of account during the year as per clause 3(viii) of the Order 
does not arise. 
 

(ix)  
(a) In our opinion the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 

interest thereon to any lender. 
  

(b) The Company has not been declared windful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other Lender. 
 
 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized the money 
obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained. 

  
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have 
been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements 
of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, and procedures performed by us, we report that the 
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 

 
(x)  

(a) No money was raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the 
company has not taken any term loans during the year. Hence the question of application of moneys raised by way 
of initial public offer, further public offer and term loans for the purpose for which they were raised does not arise. 

 
(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 

during the year; hence the requirement of compliance to provisions of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Act and 
utilization of amounts so raised for the purpose for which the funds were raised as per clause (x)(b) of the Order 
does not arise.  

 
(xi)                       

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.  

 
(b) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-

section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under 
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government. 

 
(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during 

the year. 
 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions of clause (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
company. 
 

(xiii) In our opinion the company has complied with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the disclosure of 
such transactions in the Financial Statements etc., as required by applicable Accounting Standards in respect of 
transactions entered into with related parties. 

 
(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 

and nature of its business. 
 

(xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 
them, hence the requirement of compliance to provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per clause (xv) 
of the Order does not arise.  



 
(35) 

 

 

 
(xvi)  

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934, hence the requirements of clause (xvi) of the Order does not arise.  

 
(b) The company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities without a valid certificate of 

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 

(c) The company is not a core investment company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of 
India. Hence the reporting of whether the company continues to fulfil the criteria of CIC and in case the company is 
exempted or unregistered CIC and if it continues to fulfil such criteria as per clause (xvi)(c) of the Order does not 
arise. 
 

(d) The group has no CIC hence the requirements of Clause (xvi)(d) does not arise. 
 
(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

 
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable. 

 
(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 

dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing  has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists  as on the date of the audit report that the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as 
at the date of the balance sheet and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting 
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither given any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and 
when they fall due. 

 
(xx) The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Hence the requirements of clause (xx)(a) 

and (b) of the Order does not arise.  
 
(xxi) The accounts being reported being standalone financials the requirements of clause (xxi) of the Order does not arise. 
 
 
 

For V. N . Purohit & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 304040E 

Place: Secunderabad 
         Sd/- 
Date: 30.05.2022 
         Ramesh Kumar Mali  
         (Partner) 

M No.: 200998 
UDIN: 22200998AJWCTB9844 
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ANNEXURE B - TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

GOWRA LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited (“the Company”) 

as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note”) issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.  Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization s of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based 

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 

 

 

 

For V. N . Purohit & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 304040E 

Place: Secunderabad 
         Sd/- 
Date: 30.05.2022 
         Ramesh Kumar Mali  
         (Partner) 

M No.: 200998 
UDIN: 22200998AJWCTB9844 
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ANNEXURE-IV 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no .9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members 
Gowra Leasing and Finance Limited 
501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza, 
1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, 
Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana. 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by M/s. Gowra Leasing and Finance Limited, (“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 
opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 (“Audit Period”) complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder. 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 
(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015; 
 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 
 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;  

(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 
 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period) and 
 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period). 
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We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the 
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof the Company has complied with laws applicable with respect to the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential 
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 which are specifically applicable to the Company: 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by 
“The Institute of Company Secretaries of India” 

 
(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

  
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation: 
 

a. In terms of Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the listed 
entities to ensure that 100% of shareholding of promoter(s) and promoter group is in dematerialized form. However, the 
promoter(s) and promoter group of the reported company are having 99.92% of shareholding in dematerialized form 
and the company has already initiated steps to convert the 0.08% representing 1500 shares in dematerialized form. 

 
We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines and standards. 
. 

 
                                                                                                                 For R & A Associates 
                            

Sd/- 
                                (G. Raghu Babu) 
Place: Hyderabad        Partner 
Date: August 09, 2022                                                                                         FCS No.4448, CP No. 2820     

          UDIN : F004448D000767056 
 
 
 

{This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as “Annexure – A” and forms an integral part 
of this report} 
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“Annexure – A” 

 
To 
The Members 
M/s. Gowra Leasing and Finance Limited 
501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza, 
1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, 
Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana. 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of Gowra Leasing and Finance Limited 

(“Company”). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 

of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

                                                   

 

 
            For R & A Associates 
                            

Sd/- 
                                (G. Raghu Babu) 
Place: Hyderabad        Partner 
Date: August 09, 2022                                                                                         FCS No.4448, CP No. 2820     

          UDIN : F004448D000767056 
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ANNEXURE-V     

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

The Company's Corporate Governance report as per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to regulation 34 

read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and NBFC Regulations, as applicable to the Company. The Company submits the report on the matters 

mentioned in the said regulation and the practices followed by the Company. 

 

1. PHILOSOPHY: 

 

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages maintaining a high level of disclosure and transparency in all 

its operations, in order to protect the interests of its stakeholders. 

 

Your Company believes that good governance practices enables the Management to control the affairs of the Company in an 

efficient and effective manner as required to achieve the Company’s goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. 

 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board of Directors along with the Committees of the Board, provides leadership and guidance to the Company’s 

Management and directs, supervises and controls the activities of the Company. The Board of the Company is represented by 

well- known people from different walks of life. They are reputed and successful professionals, businessmen having expert 

knowledge of finance and industry. They are well recognized in the society for their contributions and achievements in their 

respective fields of expertise. 

 

a. Composition: 
 

As on 31st March 2022, the Board of the Company consisted of seven directors, of whom one was executive (Managing 

Director), three were non-executive independent (including one-woman director) and three were non-executive and non-

independent. The Board has no institutional nominee director. The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman. According to 

regulation 17(1)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, where the chairperson of the Board is a non-executive director, at 

least one- third of the Board of directors shall comprise of independent directors. As Table 1 shows, this provision is met at 

Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited. 

 

b. Number of Meetings of the Board: 

 

During the financial year 2021-22, the Board met four times. The Directors who were present in the Board Meeting are 

marked as “√” and the directors who were granted leave of absence was marked as “’ χ”. 

 

Sl 

No 

Name of Director DIN Relationship with 

other Directors 

24  

June 

2021 

10  

August 

2021 

12 

November 

2021 

10 

February 

2022 

1 Shri Gowra Srinivas 00286986 Brother of Shri Gowra 

Lakshminarayana 

√ √ √ √ 

2 Shri Gowra Lakshmi Prasad  00268271 - √ √ √ √ 

3 Dr. Soma Sudheer  00287082 - Χ √ √ √ 

4 Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana 00287021 Brother of Shri 

Gowra Srinivas 

√ √ √ √ 

5 Smt. Madhumathi Suresh 07124113 - √ Χ Χ Χ 

6 Shri T. Shankar  02560552 - √ √ √ √ 

7 Shri D. Suresh  00268394 - √ √ √ √ 

8 Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar 

Rachakonda 

00293898 - Χ √ √ √ 
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• Smt. Madhumathi Suresh completed her term as Independent Director on 29th June, 2021. So, she was eligible to 

attended only one Board Meeting held on 24th June 2021. 

 

• Smt. Aruna Ravikumar Rachakonda, was appointed as Director on 24th June, 2021. So, she was eligible to attended 

Board Meetings held on 10th August 2021, 12th November 2021 and 10th February 2022. 

 

c. Opinion of the Board 

 

It is hereby confirmed that, in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfil the conditions specified in the SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, the companies Act and are independent of the Management of the Company. 
 

d. Certificate from practising company secretary 
 

A certificate from R & A Associates, practising company secretary to the effect that none of the directors on the Board of the 

Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. The same forms a part of this Report. 

 

e. Attendance record of directors: 

 

TABLE 1 

Composition of the Board and attendance record of Directors for 2021-22 

Name of the Director Category and 

Position 

No. of Board 

Meetings during 

Directors’ tenure 

Whether 

attended 

last AGM 

No. of Committees of 

Board of other 

companies 

No. of 

Directorship In 

other 

companies 

Held Attended Chairman 

ship 

Member  

Shri D. Suresh Non-Executive 

& Independent 

4 4 Yes - - 2 

Shri Gowra Srinivas Executive 4 4 Yes 1 2 12 

Shri Gowra L. Prasad Non-Executive 4 4 Yes - - 6 

Shri Gowra 

Lakshminarayana  

Non-Executive 4 4 Yes - - 8 

Dr. Soma Sudheer Non-Executive 4 3 Yes - - 1 

Shri T. Shankar Non-Executive 

& Independent 

4 4 Yes - - 2 

Smt. Madhumathi 

Suresh  

Non-Executive 

& Independent 

1 1 No - - - 

Smt. Aruna Ravi 

Kumar Rachakonda 

Non-Executive 

& Independent 

3 3 Yes - - - 

 

f. Other Listed Company where Company’s Directors hold Directorship as on 31st March, 2022: 

S. 

No. 

Name of the Director Name of Company Category 

1 Shri Gowra Srinivas • Source Natural Foods and Herbal 

Supplements Limited 

Non-Executive & Independent 
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g. Shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2022: 

S. No. Name of the Director Number of Shares 

1 Shri D. Suresh Nil 

2 Shri Gowra Lakshmi Prasad 24,500 

3 Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana  101,100 

4 Dr. Soma Sudheer 5,500 

5 Shri T. Shankar Nil 

6 Smt. Madhumathi Suresh  Nil 

 

h. Skills/Expertise/competence of Board in the context of Company’s Business: 

 

As stipulated under Schedule V to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has identified the following core 

skills/ expertise/ competencies required in the context of the Company's business(es) and sector(s) for it to function 

effectively and possessed by the Board. 
 

• Management and Strategy • Economic and statistics 

• Financial Expertise • Audit and Risk Management 

• Corporate Governance and Ethics • Taxation and Law 

 

i. Committees of the Board 

 

The Board has constituted Committees with specific terms of reference/scope to focus effectively on issues and ensure 

expedient resolution of diverse matters.  

 

At present, the Company has the following Board Level Committees, namely: 

 

A)    Audit Committee 

B)    Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

C)    Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of all the aforementioned Committees.  

 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

The Company had set up its Audit Committee way back in 2003 under erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 and clause 49 of 

the erstwhile Listing Agreement. The Audit Committee was reconstituted in 2012 and 2017 consequent upon the 

change in the Board of Directors. 

 

To meet the additional requirement of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 

terms of reference of Committee were amended by the Board at its meeting held on 8 August, 2014. 

 

The Board has been reviewing the working of the Committee from time to time to bring about greater effectiveness in 

order to comply with the various requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 

NBFC Regulations. 

 

a. Constitution & Composition: 

 

In compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 18(1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, two members of 

the Audit Committee, viz. Shri T. Shankar (Chairman) and Shri D. Suresh are independent directors along with Shri 

Gowra Lakshminarayana as non-executive Director and all the members of the Audit Committee are ‘financially literate’. 

Moreover, the Audit Committee has members, who have ‘accounting or related financial management expertise’. 
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b. Meetings and attendance: 

 

During FY 2021-22, the Audit Committee met four times viz. 24 June 2021, 10 August 2021, 12 November 2021, and 10 

February 2022. 

 

In addition to the members of the Audit Committee, these meetings were attended by the heads of finance, internal 

audit functions and the statutory auditor of the Company and those executives who were considered necessary for 

providing inputs to the Committee. Further, on invitation, directors who are not members of the Committee also attended 

the meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acted as the secretary to the Audit Committee. 

 

TABLE 2 

Composition of Audit Committee and attendance record of members for FY 2021-22 

S. 

No. 

Name of the Director Category Meetings Held 

during Tenure 

Meetings 

Attended 

1 Shri T. Shankar Chairman, Non -executive & Independent 4 4 

2 Shri D. Suresh Non -executive & Independent 4 4 

3 Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana Non - executive 4 4 

 

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Remuneration Committee of the Board in June, 2006. 

Subsequently the committee was reconstituted in August 2010 and July 2017 as a result of change in the Board of Directors. 

 

Further, the Board at its meeting held on 08 August 2014, renamed the Committee as “Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee” and also revised the terms of reference for this Committee in compliance with section 178 of Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

During the year under review, the Committee met two times viz. 24 June, 2021 and 10 August 2021. 

 

a. TABLE 3 

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance record of members for 2021-22 

S. No. Name of the Director Category Meetings Held 

during tenure 

Meetings 

Attended 

1 Shri T. Shankar Chairman, Non - executive & Independent 2 2 

2 Shri D. Suresh Non -executive & Independent 2 2 

3 Dr. Soma Sudheer Non -executive 2 1 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy is as per Annexure-II  

 

b. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors  

 

The Company has adopted a robust process for the performance evaluation of the entire Board including the Independent 

Directors. Please refer to the Directors’ Report for details on the Performance Evaluation of the Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
(45) 

 

 

 

c. Details of Remuneration to Directors for FY 2021-22 

               (Amount in Rupees) 

Sl. No Name of Director Salary Sitting Fees Commission Total 

Executive Director: 

1 Shri Gowra Srinivas 3,84,000 - - 3,84,000 

Non -Executive Director 

1 Shri Gowra Lakshmi Prasad  - 10,000 - 10,000 

2 Dr. Soma Sudheer  - 7,500 - 7,500 

3 Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana - 20,000 - 20,000 

4 Smt. Madhumathi Suresh - 2,500 - 2,500 

5 Shri T. Shankar  - 20,000 - 20,000 

6 Shri D. Suresh  - 20,000 - 20,000 

7 Smt. Aruna Ravi kumar Rachakonda - 7,500 - 7,500 

 

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company constituted its Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievance Committee in 2003 under 

erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 and clause 49 of the erstwhile Listing Agreement. This Committee was constituted to 

specifically look into the shareholders’ and investors’ complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of 

annual report, non-receipt of dividend, payment of unclaimed dividends etc. 

 

The Committee was reconstituted in August 2010, August 2012, November 2016 and July 2017 as a result of change in the 

Board of Directors. 

 

In compliance with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 the Board renamed the Committee as 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee' in the meeting held on 

February 4, 2016. 

 

During FY 2021-22, the Committee met four times viz. 24 June 2021, 10 August 2021, 12 November 2021, and 10 February 

2022. 

 

a. TABLE 4: 

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and attendance record of members for 2021-22 

S. No. Name of the Director Category Meetings Held 

during tenure 

Meetings 

Attended 

1 Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana Chairman & Non- executive 4 4 

2 Dr. Soma Sudheer Non- executive 4 3 

3 Shri Gowra Lakshmi Prasad Non- executive 4 4 

 

b. Compliance Officer: Shri Zafar Imam Khan, Company Secretary. 

 

c. Details of Shareholders Complaints during Financial Year 2021-22 

 

Particulars No of Complaints 

Outstanding as on April 1, 2021 NIL 

Received during the Year 0 

Resolved during the Year 0 

Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 NIL 
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 

a. Location & time for last 3 Annual General Meetings of the Company: 

AGM Financial 

Year 

Day/ Date Time Venue Special Resolutions 

28th 2020-21 Friday/ 

17-09-2021 

04.00 P.M through video conferencing 

(“VC”) facility / other audio-

visual means (“OAVM”). The 

venue of the meeting shall be 

deemed to be the registered 

office of the Company. 

NIL 

27th 2019-20 Saturday/ 

26-09-2020 

04.00 P.M through video conferencing 

(“VC”) facility / other audio-

visual means (“OAVM”). The 

venue of the meeting shall be 

deemed to be the registered 

office of the Company. 

1. Reappointment of Smt. Madhumathi 

Sursh (DIN:07124113), as  

Independent Director of the Company. 

2. Reappointment of Shri Gowra 

Srinivas (DIN:00286986), as Managing 

Director of the Company. 

26th 2018-19 Tuesday/ 

24-09-2019 

11.30 A.M Hotel “TAJ TRISTAR,” Seven 

Hills”, 1-4-40, S.D. Road, 

Secunderabad -500003 

NIL 

 

 

b. Postal Ballot Resolution 

 

No Postal ballot resolution was passed during the year ended March 31, 2022. No special resolution requiring a postal 

ballot is being proposed for the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company’s performance are published in widely circulated national 

and local dailies such as The Financial Express / Business Standard and Nava Telangana in English and Telugu 

respectively. The same were sent to the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and posted on the Company’s website.  

 

The Company has 1756 shareholders as on 31st March, 2022. The Company mainly communicates with its 

shareholders through Annual Report, which includes the Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis 

Report, Report on Corporate Governance and Audited Financial Results. 

 

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

 

a)  29th Annual General Meeting : 

Date :  21st September, 2022 

 Time : 04:00 P.M. (IST) 

 Venue: will be convened from Secunderabad through Audio Video Means. 

 

b) Financial Year  : 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 

 

c) Date of Book Closure  : 15th September, 2022 to 21st September, 2022 (both days inclusive) 

 

d) Dividend Payment Date  : 

In compliance with the RBI Norms for declaration of dividend by NBFCs, the Company hasn’t declared dividend for the 

year ended 31st March, 2022. 
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e) Financial Calendar  : For the FY 2022-23 the indicative dates of announcements of Financial Results 

 

Financial Results  Cut-off Date  
 

Unaudited first quarter financial results On or before August 14, 2022 
 

Unaudited second quarter financial results On or before November 14, 2022 
 

Unaudited third quarter financial results On or before February 14, 2023 
 

Approval of audited annual results for year ending 31 March, 2022 On or before May 30, 2023 
 

 

f) Listing on Stock Exchange: 

Name of the Stock Exchange Address Scrip Code/Scrip ID 
 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 25th Floor, P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001 

530709 

GOWRALE 
 

  

The Company has paid listing fees to BSE for the Financial Year 2021-22. 

 

g) ISI Number for NSDL & CDSL : INE225G01012 

 

h) Depositories  
 

i. National Securities Depository Ltd.:   

4th Floor, ‘A’ Wing, Trade World, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013.  
 

ii. Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.,  

Marathon Futurex, 25th floor, NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400027. 

 

i) Market Price Data :  

The details of trading at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited for the period from 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021 as follows: 

Month High (Rs) Low (Rs.) No. of shares 

April, 2021 18.35 15.30 6552 

May, 2021 19.55 15.35 7978 

June, 2021 20.50 16.95 50765 

July, 2021 32.40 17.40 62583 

August, 2021 30.20 24.40 22758 

September, 2021 28.00 22.70 11396 

October, 2021 25.15 18.95 19883 

November, 2021 24.45 19.10 19340 

December, 2021 26.65 20.35 33677 

January, 2022 27.95 23.50 28306 

February, 2022 26.35 20.90 11564 

March, 2022 26.00 21.50 19593 

 

j) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: 
 

For lodgement of transfer deeds and other documents or for any grievances/complaints, investors may contact the Company’s 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address: 
 

Kfin Technologies Limited, 

Selenium Tower B, Plot No.31-32, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad – 500032 

Phone No. 67161606, e-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com , Website: www.kfintech.com  

mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
http://www.kfintech.com/
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k) Share Transfer System: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has delegated the powers of share transfers, splitting, consolidation of share 

certificates and issue of duplicate shares, dematerialisation of shares etc. to Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents registers the shares received for transfer in physical mode, within 15 days from the date 

of lodgement, if documents are complete in all respects. 

 

l) Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2022:  

Shareholding of 

nominal value of 

Shareholders Share amount 

No. of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount (Rs.) % of Amount 

1-5000 1231 70.10 232467 2324670 7.75 

5001- 10000 284 16.17 252481 2524810 8.42 

10001- 20000 104 5.92 160482 1604820 5.35 

20001- 30000 59 3.36 143939 1439390 4.80 

30001- 40000 13 0.74 44620 446200 1.49 

40001- 50000 14 0.80 62563 625630 2.09 

50001- 100000 21 1.20 167651 1676510 5.59 

100001& Above 30 1.71 1936097 19360970 64.53 

TOTAL 1756 100.00 3000300 30003000 100.00 

 

m) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2022: 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Category 

No. of share 

holders 

No. of Shares 

held 

Percentage to Total 

issued shares 

1 PROMOTER   INDIVIDUALS 45 1264137 42.13 

2 RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 1670 1037287 34.57 

3 PROMOTERS BODIES CORPORATE 1 548900 18.29 

4 H U F 31 15702 0.52 

5 BODIES CORPORATES 6 1924 0.06 

6 IEPF 1 131949 4.40 

7 CLEARING MEMBERS 1 1 0.00 

8 NON-RESIDENT INDIAN 1 400 0.01 

 Total 1756 3000300 100.00% 

 

n) Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity: 

 

The trading in Company's shares is permitted only in dematerialised form.  The Company’s shares are available for trading in 

the depository systems with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL). 

 

As on 31st March 2022, 19,80,036 Shares (65.99%) has been dematerialized with NSDL and 4,07,249 shares (13.57%) with 

CDSL. 

 

o) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: 

  

The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit was carried out by Practicing Company Secretary for each of the quarters in the 

financial year 2021-22, to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and total issued and listed capital. The audit reports confirm that the total 

issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized 

shares held with depositories. 
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p) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrant or any convertible instruments: 

 

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs, Warrants or any convertible instruments. 

 

q) Commodity price risk / foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: 

 

During the year under review the Company was not into any activity concerned with Commodity price risk / foreign exchange 

risk and hedging activities. 

 

r) Address for Correspondence: 

 

For queries relating to financial statements, please write to: 

 

Shri Zafar Imam Khan, Compliance Officer 

Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited, 

Regd. Off.: 501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza,  

1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, Secunderabad-500003. 

Phone: 040-27843086 /27843091, Email: investors@gowraleasing.com   

 

s) Website: 

 

The Company’s website http://www.gowraleasing.com contains comprehensive information about the Company and investor 

relations. The website provides all key information like Board of Directors, Financial Results, Annual Reports, Shareholding 

Pattern, Dividends, Fair Practices Code, Code of Conduct, Investors’ Desk, Forms for Mandate for NECS, Registration of 

Nominee name, Registration of e-mail ID/PAN, updation of address, details of Unpaid/unclaimed dividend, etc. 

 

9. DISCLOSURES: 

 

Related Party Transactions: 

During the year under review, all related party transactions that were entered into were on arm’s length basis and were in the 

ordinary course of business. Transactions with related parties are disclosed at note no. 27 forming part of the financial 

statements. 

 

Accounting Treatment 

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

Non-Compliance: 

There have not been any non-compliances, penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI 

or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. 

 

Vigil mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism, with an aim to deter and detect misconduct and 

to ensure that genuine concerns of misconduct/unlawful conduct, which an individual believes may be taking place, are raised 

at an early stage in a responsible and confidential manner.  

 

It is also affirmed that no member has been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

 

Certificate from practising company secretary 

A certificate from R & A Associates, practising company secretary to the effect that none of the directors on the Board of the 

Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. The same forms a part of this Report. 

 

mailto:investors@gowraleasing.com
http://www.gowraleasing.com/
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Discretionary Requirements  

The Company is complying with the following discretionary requirements prescribed under Schedule II Part E of the SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015:  

 

i. Separate posts of Chairman and Managing Director: The Company already have separate persons to the post of 

Chairman and Managing Director. Shri. D. Suresh is the Non-Executive Independent Chairman and Shri. Srinivas 

Gowra is the Managing Director. 

  

ii. Reporting of Internal Auditor: As per Audit Committee’s terms of reference. 

 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 of Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 

    

  Sd/-            Sd/-  

  

Place: Secunderabad     Gowra Lakshmi Prasad          Gowra Srinivas  

Date: 09-08-2022      Director            Managing Director   

  (DIN: 00268271)           (DIN: 00286986) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
(51) 

 

 

 
ANNEXURE-VI 
 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION: 
 
Part A: Information pursuant ot section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter XIII, 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

Name Designation Ratio of remuneration to 
median remuneration of 

all employees 

% increase in 
remuneration over 

previous year 

Shri Gowra Srinivas Managing Director 0.85 0.00 

Shri Gowra Lakshmi Prasad  Non Executive Director 0.02 0.00 

Dr. Soma Sudheer  Non Executive Director 0.02 (25.00) 

Shri Gowra Lakshminarayana Non Executive Director 0.04 33.33 

Smt. Madhumathi Suresh Independent Director 0.01 NA 

Shri T. Shankar  Independent Director 0.04 0.00 

Shri D. Suresh  Independent Director 0.04 0.00 

Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar Rachakonda Independent Director 0.02 NA 
Shri A.V Rama Krishna Rao Chief Financial Officer NA 0.00 
Shri Zafar Imam Khan Company Secretary NA 0.00 

 

1) The percentage increase / (decrease) in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2021-22: 16.81 % 
2) There are 7 (seven) permanent Employees on the Rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2022. 
3) During the financial year 2021-22, the average percentage increase / (decrease) in salary of the Company’s employees, 

excluding the Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) was 14.83%. The percentage increase / (decrease) in salary of KMPs 
during the same period was NIL. 

4) It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is as per the 
Remuneration Policy of the Company 

 
Part B: Statement of Disclosure Pursuant to Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 [Read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
Names of Top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial year 2021-22: 
 
 Sl.no Name Designation Remuneration  

(In rupees) 
Qualification and experience Date of 

commencement  
of employement 

Age 
(Years) 

Last 
employement 

1 A V Rama 
Krishna Rao 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

864500 M.COM, CAIIB 
/ 43 years of experience 

01-04-2009 65 Developm
ent Credit 
Bank 

2 Zafar Imam 
Khan 

Company 
Secretary 

585000 B.COM (Hons), ACS, LLB 
/ 5 year of experience 
 

16-10-2017 33  NA 

3 N V Nagaraju Manager 
(Accounts) 

513500 B.COM 
/ 19 years of Experience 
 

01-11-2008 40 Amar 
Organics 

4 Depak Rastogi Manager 
(Legal) 

451750 M.COM, M.A, LLB 
/ 36 years of experience 
 

17-03-2010 60 IFCI 
Limited 

5 Gowra 
Srinivas 

Managing 
Director 

384000 Post Graduate in Science 
/ 29 years of Experience 
 

26-03-1993 77 NA 

6 Vinod Kumar 
Lokula 

Legal officer 323050 B.COM 
/ 46 years of Experience 
 

01-12-1996 70 Vijay 
Finance 
Pvt Ltd 

7 V Nageswara 
Rao 

Legal officer 321750 B.F.SC (Graduate) 
/ 27 years of Experience 

01-12-2011 56 Kavya 
Leasing 
Pvt Ltd 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To 
The Members 
Gowra Leasing and Finance Limited 
501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza, 
1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, 
Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana. 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Gowra 
Leasing & Finance Limited, having CIN (Corporate Identification Number) L65910TG1993PLC015349 and having registered 
office at 501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza, 1-8-384 & 385, S.P. Road, Begumpet, Secunderabad - 500003, 
Telangana (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C sub clause (10)(i) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Director Identification Number 
(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in ) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and 
its officers,  we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 
ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies 
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority:  
 

S No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company 

1.  Shankar Tilak 02560552 31 March 2003 

2.  Suresh Dwarakadas 00268394 31 July 2002 

3.  Aruna Ravi kumar Rachakonda 00293898 24 June 2021 

4.  Lakshmi Prasad Gowra 00268271 09 February 1993 

5.  Srinivas Gowra 00286986 26 March 1993 

6.  Lakshminarayana Gowra 00287021 09 February 1993 

7.  Sudheer Soma 00287082 12 September 2016 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as 
to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 
 

          For R & A Associates 
                            

Sd/- 
                                (G. Raghu Babu) 
Place: Hyderabad        Partner 
Date: August 09, 2022                                                                              FCS No.4448, CP No. 2820     

          UDIN: F004448D000767001 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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DECLARATION FOR CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

 As required under Part D of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declared that the Company has 

obtained confirmation from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company for the compliance of 

the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2022. 

 

     For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 

 

Date :   30-05-2022                                                                                              Sd/- 

Place : Secunderabad              (GOWRA SRINIVAS) 

                   Managing Director 

                                  (DIN: 00286986) 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

CERTIFICATION BY MD & CFO OF THE COMPANY 
(Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with PART B of Schedule II) 

 
We, Gowra Srinivas, Managing Director and A V Rama Krishna Rao, Chief Financial Officer of Gowra Leasing & Finance 
Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that : 
 
1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, its notes to the accounts and Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief : 
 
 a)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 

that might be misleading; 
 
 b)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
2. We also certify that, based on our knowledge and the information provided to us, there are no transactions entered 

into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
3. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if 
any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
4.  We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee : 
 
 a)  significant changes in internal control during the year; 
 
 b) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in notes to 

the financial statements; and 
 
 c) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system. 
 
 
 

        Sd/-                                   Sd/- 
Date : 30-05-2022    (Gowra Srinivas)       (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Place : Secunderabad Managing Director            Chief Financial Officer 
     (DIN : 00286986) 
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 
 

Particulars Note 
No. 

As at 31.03.2022 
(Rupees) 

As at 31.03.2021 
(Rupees) 

ASSETS      
Financial Assets      
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 1            5,87,145             5,54,454  

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 2 4,00,000 - 
(c) Derivative and financial instruments   - - 

(d) Receivables 3     
 (i) Trade receivables   - - 

(ii) Other receivables   
                           

10,86,25,203    
                           

10,13,18,840    
(e) Loans                              -                               -    

(f) Investments 4                  2,19,946                   2,19,946  

Non financial assets       
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 5                21,72,683                 21,72,683  
(b) Deferred tax assets (Net) 6                43,20,606                 40,44,004  

(c) Investment property 7              3,40,95,400               3,40,95,400  
(d ) Property, plant and equipment 8                51,85,750                 72,37,428  

(e ) Other intangible assets 8                     7,300                      7,300  
(e) Other Non Financial Assets 9                  97,294                   2,90,646   

            15,57,11,327            14,99,40,702 
 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY       
Financial liabilities       

(a) Borrowings 10 - 9,00,000 
(b) Payables   - - 
 (i) Trade payables   - - 
 (1) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises   - - 
 (2) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises   - - 
(ii) Other payables   - - 
  (1) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises   - - 
 (2) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 11                22,05,524                 11,23,225  

Non Financial Liabilities       
(a) Current tax liabilities (Net) 12                  4,23,423                   3,84,722  
(b) Provisions 13              1,19,91,394               1,40,45,486  
 

EQUITY       
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 3,00,03,000 3,00,03,000 
(b) Other Equity 15              11,10,87,986               10,34,84,269  

              15,57,11,327  14,99,40,702 

Significant accounting policies and Notes to Financial 
Statements from an integral part of the Balance Sheet 

22 
  

 

For V. N . Purohit & Co;               For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration No.304040E                                                                             Sd/-                 Sd/- 
 

Sd/-                                (Gowra Srinivas)          (Gowra Lakshmi  Prasad) 
                  Managing Director Director 
(Ramesh Kumar Mali)                   DIN : 00286986 DIN : 00268271                        
Partner                           
Membership No.200998                                                                          
                      Sd/-                             Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                (Zafar Imam Khan)      (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Date: 30  May, 2022                 Company Secretary     CFO 
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Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022 
 

PARTICULARS NOTE 
31 MARCH 2022 31 MARCH 2021 

Rs. Rs. 

Revenue from operations       

Interest 16 125,35,229 142,71,590 
Other Income 17 43,23,645 32,82,961 

      

Total Revenue   168,58,874 175,54,551 

 

    

Expenses     

Employee benefits expense 
 

18 40,76,864 36,16,556 
Finance costs 19 2,56,461 36,689 
Depreciation 08 15,194 47,240 

Other expenses     20 32,89,878 46,23,593 
      

Total expenses   76,38,397 83,24,077 

     
Profit / (Loss) before tax   92,20,477 92,30,474 

 
    

Tax expense    

1. Current tax 21 18,93,361 15,52,521 
2. Deferred tax  (2,76,602) 2,80,298 
3. Earlier Year taxes  - 22,478 

     
Profit / (Loss) for the period   76,03,718 73,75,177 

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)  - - 

Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit and Loss  - - 

Remeasurement Gain/(loss) of the defined Benefit Plans  - - 
Less:    

Income Tax on the Above Item  - - 

Total Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)  - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising  
profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the 
period)  76,03,718 73,75,177 
    
Earning per equity share   2.53 2.46 

    

Number of shares used in computing earnings per share  30,00,300 30,00,300 

Significant accounting policies & Notes to accounts 22   

       
 

As per our report attached.              
 

For V. N . Purohit & Co;               For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration No.304040E                                                                             Sd/-                 Sd/- 
 

Sd/-                                (Gowra Srinivas)          (Gowra Lakshmi  Prasad) 
                  Managing Director Director 
(Ramesh Kumar Mali)                   DIN : 00286986 DIN : 00268271                        
Partner                           
Membership No.200998                                                                          
                      Sd/-                             Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                (Zafar Imam Khan)      (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Date: 30  May, 2022                 Company Secretary     CFO 
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Statement for changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022 

 

a. Equity Share Capital Amount (in Rs) 

  Balance as at April 01,2020                   300,03,000.00  

  Add/Less: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year                                     -    

  Balance as at March 31,2021                   300,03,000.00  

  Add/Less: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year                                     -    

  Balance as at March 31,2022                   300,03,000.00  

 

b. Other Equity 

 
Particulars 

  
  

Reserves and Surplus 
Other Comprehensive 

Income Items that will not 
be Reclassified to Profit 
and Loss Remasurement 
Gain/(loss) of the defined 
Benefit Plans(net of Tax) 

Total Other 
Equity 

  
General 
Reserve 

Statutory 
Reserve 

Capital 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Balance as at April 01,2020 
                   
37,99,609  358,03,128  

                       
-    595,06,655  

                                          
-    991,09,392 

 Profit/(loss) for the Year March 
31,2021 

                                    
-    -    - 73,75,176 

                                          
-    73,75,176  

 Other Comprehensive Income 
(net of tax) for the Year Ended 
March 31,2021 

                                    
-    -    - -    

                                          
-    -    

  
Dividend declared during the year - - - (30,00,300) - (30,00,300) 

Transferred to Statutory Reserve - 14,75,035 - (14,75,035) - - 
  
Balance as at March 31,2021 

                    
37,99,609  372,78,163    624,06,496  

                                          
-    1034,84,268 

  
Profit/(loss) for the Year March 
31,2022 

                                    
-    -    - 76,03,717 

                                          
-    76,03,717  

  
Other Comprehensive Income 
(net of tax) for the Year Ended 
March 31,2022 

                                    
-    -    - -    

                                          
-    -    

Transferred to Statutory Reserve - 15,20,743 - (15,20,743) - - 
  
Balance as at March 31,2022 

                    
37,99,609  387,98,906   - 

 
684,89,470  

                                          
-    1110,87,986  

 
 

As per our report attached.              
 

For V. N . Purohit & Co;               For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration No.304040E                                                                             Sd/-                 Sd/- 
 

Sd/-                                (Gowra Srinivas)          (Gowra Lakshmi  Prasad) 
                  Managing Director Director 
(Ramesh Kumar Mali)                   DIN : 00286986 DIN : 00268271                        
Partner                           
Membership No.200998                                                                          
                      Sd/-                             Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                (Zafar Imam Khan)      (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Date: 30  May, 2022                 Company Secretary     CFO 
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 
 

Sr. PARTICULARS 
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

  1 Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax and Extraordinary Items  92,20,476  92,30,473 

  2 Adjustments for:     

    - NPA Provision (Decreased) / Increased 8,91,977  (12,86,871)  

   

 - Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets   
(Decreased) / Increased 

-  -  

    - Profit on sale of asset (34,49,616)  (18,63,516)  

    - Depreciation 15,194  47,240  

    - Dividend received  (4,554)  (2,700)  

    - Gratuity Provision 54,231  54,231  

      (24,92,768)  (30,51,616) 

         

   Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  67,27,708  61,78,858 

  3 Adjustments For 
    

    - (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable (73,06,363)  (116,07,914)  

   

 - (Increase) / Decrease in Short term loans & 
advances 

-  -  

  - (Increase) / Decrease in Other Bank Balances -  -  

    - (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current and  
    Non- Current Assets 

1,93,352  1,63,623  

    - Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 10,82,299 (60,30,712) (16,61,305) (131,05,596) 

      
 6,96,996  (69,26,739) 

         

   Direct Taxes Paid (Net)  (18,54,660)  (22,88,112) 

   Net Cash from Operating Activities  (11,57,663)  (92,14,851) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
    

   (Purchase)/ Sale of Fixed Assets 54,86,100  39,00,000  

   Dividends  4,554  2,700  

   (Increase) / Decrease in Non-Current Investments -  -  

   Net Cash from Investments Activities  54,90,654  39,02,700 

C. Cash Flow Financing Activities 
    

   Borrowing/repayment of Long-Term Borrowings (9,00,000)  9,00,000  

   Dividend Paid (30,00,300)  (30,00,300)  

   Dividend Tax Paid -  -  

   Net Cash from Financing Activities 
 (39,00,300)  (21,00,300) 

         

   Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)  4,32,691  (74,12,451) 

   Opening Cash and Bank Balance  5,54,454  79,66,905 

   Closing Cash and Bank Balance 
 9,87,145  5,54,454 

   Note:  (i) Figures in brackets are outflows     

    
         (ii) Previous Year's figures have been re-

grouped wherever deemed necessary         

As per our Report on even date. 
             

 

For V. N . Purohit & Co;               For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration No.304040E                                                                             Sd/-                 Sd/- 
 

Sd/-                                (Gowra Srinivas)          (Gowra Lakshmi  Prasad) 
                  Managing Director Director 
(Ramesh Kumar Mali)                   DIN : 00286986 DIN : 00268271                        
Partner                           
Membership No.200998                                                                          
                      Sd/-                             Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                (Zafar Imam Khan)      (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Date: 30 May, 2022                             Company Secretary     CFO 
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Notes on accounts 
 
1. Cash and cash equivalents 

 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Cash on hand               8,390                8,954  
Balance with banks             5,78,755              5,45,500  

Total 5,87,145 5,54,454 
  

 
2. Other bank balances 
 

Particulars  As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

   Rs.   Rs.  

Fixed deposits with banks           4,00,000           -  
   
            4,00,000            -  

 
3. Receivables 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022  As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Other Receivables   

a) Outstanding for more than six months           69,81,654            76,81,654  

      (Unsecured and considered doubtful)     

b) Outstanding for more than six months           171,12,041            74,35,172  

      (Secured and considered doubtful)     
      

         2,40,93,695         1,51,16,826  

c) Outstanding for more than six months - - 
   (Secured and considered Sub Standard)     

d) Other Debts (Unsecured and considered Good)        5,81,50,309         5,00,64,110  

e) Other Debts (Secured and Considered Good)        2,63,81,199         3,61,37,904  

         10,86,25,203         10,13,18,840  

         10,86,25,203         10,13,18,840  

 
Other receivables ageing 
 

Particulars 
 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
2021-22 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
– 1 year 

1- 2 
years 

2-3 years More than 
3 years 

i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 
 

8,45,31,508 - - - - 

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which have 
significant increase in credit risk 
 

- - - - - 

iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired 
 

- - - - - 

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables– considered good 
 

- - 96,76,869 21,99,547 - 

v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which have 
significant increase in credit risk 
 

- - - - 1,22,17,279 

vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired 
 

- - - - - 
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Particulars 
 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
2020-21 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
– 1 year 

1- 2 
years 

2-3 years More than 
3 years 

i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 
 

8,62,02,014 - - - - 

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which have 
significant increase in credit risk 
 

- - - - - 

iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired 
 

- - - - - 

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables– considered good 
 

- - 21,99,547 - - 

v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which have 
significant increase in credit risk 
 

- - - 20,55,087 1,08,62,192 

vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired 
 

- - - - - 

 
4. Investments 

(at cost) 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022  As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Quoted     

SIRIS Limited               -                 27,500  

100 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up     

Jayaswals Neco Limited                16,000                 16,000  

200 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up     

Finolex Industries Limited               11,616                 11,616  

500 Equity Shares of Rs.02/- each fully paid up     

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited               20,000                 20,000  

1000 Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid up     

Union Bank of India (Earlierly Andhra Bank Limited)               95,850                 95,850  

346 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up     

Entertainment Network India Limited                 6,480                   6,480  

40 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up     

             1,49,946               1,77,446  

Less: Provision for dimnution in value of investments               -                 27,500  

(Aggregate market value Rs.8.14  lakhs (p.y Rs. 2.82 
lakhs)             1,49,946               1,49,946  

Unquoted     

Aadhar Housing Finance Limited               70,000                 70,000  

20000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up     

             2,19,946              2,19,946  

 

5. Current tax Assets (Net) 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022  As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Income tax receivable previous years           14,05,779            14,05,779  

Refund Receivable 2019-20               53,790                53,790  

Refund Receivable 2020-21 7,13,114 7,13,114 

            21,72,683            21,72,683  
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6 .Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Deferred tax assets relating to -     

 - Fixed assets             1,88,059              1,90,360  

 - Provision for gratuity             2,04,133              1,90,483  

 - Provision for Non Performing assets           37,40,286            35,14,094  

 - Contingent provision on standard assets             1,88,128              1,49,067  

            43,20,606            40,44,004  

 
7. Investment Property 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Assets recovered from Non Performing Advances        3,40,95,400         3,40,95,400  

         3,40,95,400         3,40,95,400  
 

   
8. Property, Plant & Equipment 
 

Fixed 
Assets 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net block 

As at 1 
April 2021 

Additions Deletions 
As at 31 
March 
2022 

As at 1 
April 
2021 

Adjust 
ments 

Depreciation 
charge for 
the year 

As at 31 
March 
2022 

As at  
31 March 

2022 

As at  
31 March 

2021  

Rs. Rs. 
 

Rs. Rs. 
 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Owned                      
Tangible 
Assets                     
 
Land 

      
70,99,612  

                  
-    

        
20,36,484  

        
50,63,128  

                  
-    

  
- 

               
    -    

                  
-    

             
50,63,128  

         
70,99,612  

                  
   

Furniture & 
Fixtures 

          
6,02,680  

 
-  

 
- 

          
6,02,680  

        
5,77,636  

 
- 

                   
-    

        
5,77,636  

                  
25,044  

                
25,044  

                      
Office 
Equipments 

          
1,70,932  

 
- 

 
- 

          
1,70,932  

        
1,55,407  

  
- 

             
2,098  

        
1,57,505  

                  
13,427  

                  
15,525  

                      

Computers  

          
2,13,155  

                  
-    

 
- 

          
2,13,155  

        
2,08,855  

               
-    

 
- 

        
2,08,855  

                    
4,300  4,300 

                      
Two 
Wheeler 

          
2,15,042  

                  
-    

 
- 

          
2,15,042  

           
1,23,065  

               
-    

           
13,096  

        
1,36,161  

               
78,881  

             
91,977  

                      
Printers        19,400  - -        19,400     18,430  -                   -        18,430      970           970  

A      
83,20,821  

 
- 

       
20,36,484  

     
62,84,337  

      
10,83,393  

               
-    

           
15,194  

      
10,98,587  

             
81,85,750  

        
72,37,428  

Intangible 
Assets 

                

     
                

 

  
Computer 
Software           

2,33,756  
                  

-    
 

- 
          

2,33,756  
        

2,26,456  
  

           
 -  

        
2,26,456  

                  
7,300  

                
7,300  

B           
2,33,756  

                  
-    

                   
-    

          
2,33,756  

        
2,26,456  

               
-    

            
-  

        
2,26,456  

                  
7,300  

                
7,300  

 A+B 
     

85,54,577  - 
       

20,36,484  
     

65,18,093  
      

13,09,849  
               

-    
           

15,194  
      

13,25,043  
             

51,93,050  
        

72,44,728  

 Previous 
Year  

     
1,05,91,061  - 20,36,484 

     
85,54,577 

      
12,62,609  

               
-    

           
47,240  13,09,849 

          
72,44,728  -  
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9. Other Financial Assets (Unsecured and considered good) 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

  Staff advances             -              1,41,691  

  Prepaid expenses                97,294                1,48,955  

  
           97,294             2,90,646  

 
10. Borrowings 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Unsecured                                  

From Directors               -                9,00,000  

  -            9,00,000  

 
11. Payables 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Statutory dues payable               50,933                47,375  

Expenses payable             1,19,591              75,850  

Advance received against Property            20,35,000            10,00,000  

            22,05,524            11,23,225  

 
12. Current  Tax Liabilities (net) 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Current Year's Taxes Payable(net of Advance Tax)                      38,701                          -    

Previous Year's Taxes Payable(net of Advance Tax)             3,84,722               3,84,722  

             4,23,423              3,84,722  

 
13. Provisions 
 

Particulars 
 As at 31 March 2022   As at 31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

      
Proposed Dividend           -            30,00,300  

Provision for gratuity             6,46,205              5,91,974  

Provision for Doubtful debts        1,10,07,063         1,01,08,404  

   Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets              3,38,126              3,44,808  

         1,19,91,394         1,40,45,486  
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14. Equity Share Capital 
 

Particulars 
    As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

    Rs. Rs. 

Authorised        

Equity shares        
50,00,000 (previous year 50,00,000) of 
Rs.10 each 

  
                  5,00,00,000            5,00,00,000  

                      5,00,00,000           5,00,00,000  

 Issued        

Equity shares        
30,00,300 (previous year 30,00,300) of 
Rs. 10 each                     3,00,03,000            3,00,03,000  

                      3,00,03,000           3,00,03,000  

Subscribed and fully Paid up        

Equity shares        

30,00,300 (previous year 30,00,300) of 
Rs.10 fully paid up                     3,00,03,000            3,00,03,000  

Grand total                      3,00,03,000           3,00,03,000  
 

    
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding is set out below; 

 

Particulars 
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

Number Number 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  30,00,300 30,00,300 

Shares Issued during the year  - - 

Shares bought back during the year - - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,00,300 30,00,300 

 
   The details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares are set below; 
 

Name of Shareholder  As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

No. of Shares 
held 

% of 
Holding  

No. of 
Shares held 

% of 
Holding  

Gowra Petrochem Private Limited 5,48,900 18.29% 5,48,900 18.29% 

 
The details of shares held by Promotors and Promoters Group : 
 

Name of Shareholder As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

No. of 
Shares 

held 

% of 
Holding 

% change in 
shareholding of 

Promoters 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

held 

% of 
Holding 

% change in 
shareholding of 

Promoters 
during the year 

Gowra Mohan Kumar 4,700 0.16 - 4,700 0.16 - 

G S Raja Gopal 77,800 2.59 - 77,800 2.59 - 

Ramesh Babu Gowra 
Subbarayasetty Huf 

69,700 2.32 
- 

69,700 2.32 
- 

Gowra Ramanjaneyulu 12,700 0.42 - 12,700 0.42 - 

Gowra Rajgopal Nirmala 15,000 0.50 - 15,000 0.50 - 

Gowra Sriramulu Rajagopal 15,200 0.51 - 15,200 0.51 - 

Ashok Kumar Gowra 3,000 0.10 - 3,000 0.10 - 
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Nagarjuna Srinivas Gowra 46,900 1.56 - 46900 1.56 - 

Subbaraj Srinivas Gowra 49,600 1.65 - 49,600 1.65 - 

Surya Prakash Gowra 9,600 0.32 - 9,600 0.32 - 

Gowra Radha 3,814 0.13 -46.28% 7,100 0.24 - 

Nanda Gowra 6,500 0.22 - 6,500 0.22 - 

Kanthi Nagarjun Gowra 3,658 0.12 - 3,658 0.12 - 

Smitha Shankar 7,500 0.25 - 7,500 0.25 - 

Sabitha Srinivas Gowra 71,010 2.37 - 71,010 2.37 - 

Lakshmi Narayana Gowra 1,01,100 3.37 - 1,01,100 3.37 - 

Srinivas Gowra, 1,29,748 4.32 - 1,29,748 4.32 - 

G Anil Kumar 90,900 3.03 67.40% 54,300 1.81 - 

G L Prasad 24,500 0.82 - 24,500 0.82 - 

G Roja 42,300 1.41 - 42,300 1.41 - 

Shalini Nagaraj 7,300 0.24 - 7,300 0.24 - 

G R Leelavathamma 9,000 0.30 - 9,000 0.30 - 

Rekha Subba Raj Gowra 4,900 0.16 - 4,900 0.16 - 

Ramadevi Lakshminarayana Gowra 83,300 2.78 - 83,300 2.78 - 

Soma Sri Harsha 36,300 1.21 - 36,300 1.21 - 

Soma Pradyumna 8,500 0.28 - 8,500 0.28 - 

Soma Prashant 4,000 0.13 - 4,000 0.13 - 

Soma Sudheer 5,500 0.18 - 5,500 0.18 - 

Soma Manorama 9,000 0.30 - 9,000 0.30 - 

Soma Vijaya Laxmi 13,000 0.43 - 13,000 0.43 - 

Soma Ranjini 1,500 0.05 - 1,500 0.05 - 

Subbaram Lakshminarayana Gowra 73,800 2.46 - 73,800 2.46 - 

Aditya Srinivas Gowra 79,644 2.65 - 79,644 2.65 - 

Soma Dayanand 3,000 0.10 - 3,000 0.10 - 

Arvind Lakshmi Narayana Gowra 78,300 2.61 2.49% 76,400 2.55 9.77% 

Gowra M Shantha 500 0.02 - 500 0.02 - 

Raghunath Vijaya Lakshmi Shamnur 3,000 0.10 - 3,000 0.10 - 

Soma Nithya 1,500 0.05 - 1,500 0.05 - 

Pallavi Prabhakar 1,500 0.05 - 1,500 0.05 - 

S. R. Sripad Raj 2,485 0.08 - 2,485 0.08 - 

S.R.Srinivas 3,346 0.11 - 3,346 0.11 - 

Ramesh Babu Gowra 
Subbarayasetty Huf 

49,532 1.65 
- 

49,532 1.65 
- 

Gowra Petrochem Private Limited 5,48,900 18.29 - 5,48,900 18.29 - 

Gowra Venkata Ratnam - - -100% 36,600 1.22 - 

Total 18,13,037 60.43  18,14,423 60.47  
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15. Other Equity  
 

Particulars 
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

 Rs.   Rs.  

General Reserve     

Balance at the beginning of the accounting period             37,99,609               37,99,609  

Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year                         -                            -    
Less: Amount utilised      

Balance at the end of accounting period             37,99,609               37,99,609  

Statutory Reserve     

Balance at the beginning of the accounting period           3,72,78,163            3,58,03,128  

Add: Amount transferred from P&L A/c             15,20,743              14,75,035  
Less: Amount utilised      

Balance at the end of accounting period           3,87,98,906            3,72,78,163  

Surplus / (deficit) balance in the statement of profit 
and loss     

Balance at the beginning of the accounting period           6,24,06,496            5,95,06,655  
Add: Amt transferred from P & L a/c             76,03,718              73,75,177  
Less: Amount utilised      

 - Dividend             -              30,00,300  
 - Transfer to general reserve                         -                            -    

 - Depreciation adjustment                         -                            -    
 - Transfer to statutory reserve             15,20,743              14,75,035  

Balance at the end of accounting period           6,84,89,471            6,24,06,496  

 Total           11,10,87,986            10,34,84,269  

 
16. Revenue from Operations 
 

Particulars 

For the year ended 31 March 
2022 

For the year ended 31 
March 2021 

Rs. Rs. 

Interest income            1,24,77,594             1,40,97,812  

Interest from FDR                57,635                 1,73,778  

            1,25,35,229            1,42,71,590  

 
17. Other Income 
 

Particulars 

For the year ended 31 March 
2022 

For the year ended 31 
March 2021 

Rs. Rs. 

Dividend Income                     4,554                      2,700  
Cheque Return Charges                   2,000                    4,000  
Miscellaneous Receipts                   4,000                    1,17,400  
Processing Charges                   13,475                    8,475  
Bad debts recovered 8,50,000                          -    

Profit on sale of Asset                34,49,616                 18,63,516  
Provision for Non Performing Assets and Doubtful 
Debts written back                -                 12,86,871  

               43,23,645               32,82,961  

 
 
 
 



 
(65) 

 

 

 
18. Employee benefits expense 

 

Particulars 
 For the year ended 31 

March 2022  
 For the year ended 31 

March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Salaries & Allowances               30,16,200                26,32,200  

Contribution to Provident Fund                1,54,743                 1,37,256  

Staff Welfare Expenses                   12,726                    4,233  

Professional Tax                   19,400                    21,900  

Gratuity                   54,231                    54,231  

Medical Expenses                        10,112                         3700  

Directors Remuneration                3,84,000                 3,84,000  

Bonus                2,35,350                 2,19,350  

Staff Insurance 1,90,102 1,59,686 

               40,76,864               36,16,556  

 
19. Finance Cost 
 

Particulars 
 For the year ended 

31 March 2022  
 For the year ended 

31 March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

Bank charges 
                    16,297                      5,168  

Interest Others  
                  2,40,164                    31,520  

                    2,56,461                    36,688  

 
20. Other expenses 

 

Particulars 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2022  

 For the year ended 31 
March 2021  

 Rs.   Rs.  

News Paper & Publication expenses                   55,060                    42,290  

Auditor's Remuneration                    52,000                    52,000  

Advocate Expenses 2,71,000 51,500 

Court Expenses 1,61,800 23,700 

Directors Sitting Fees                   87,500                    75,000  

Professional Charges                2,25,000                 2,50,100  

Provision for non performing assets and doubtful debts 8,91,977 - 

Miscellaneous Expenses                51,832                 2,45,975  

Postage, Telephones & Internet Charges                   70,776                    40,561  

Printing & Stationery                   11,260                    11,012  

Rates & Taxes                4,37,059                 3,22,300  

Rent                3,77,904                 3,77,904  

Repairs & Maintenance                     3,910                      6,400  

Bad debts -                26,87,373  

GST                2,93,656                 2,64,158  
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Subscription                   61,520                    40,939  

Travelling  & Conveyance Expenses                1,59,178                 74,444  

Vehicle Maintenance                   78,446                    57,936  
    

              32,89,878               46,23,593  

 
21. Current Tax 

 

Particulars 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2022  

 For the year ended 31 
March 2021  

Rs. Rs. 

  
   

Provision for tax               18,93,361                15,52,521  
    

               18,93,361               15,52,521  

 
NOTE 22: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 

i. Background: 
Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited (‘The Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at 
501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, Behind Gowra Plaza, 1-8-384 & 385, S.P Road, Begumpet, Secunderabad, Telangana-
500003..The Company has been incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act applicable in India and its equity 
shares are listed on the BSE Ltd. in India. The Company is primarily involved in the business of leasing and finance.  

 
ii. Basis of preparation 

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise states. 

 
The Financial Statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional currency. 

 
iii. Compliance with Ind AS 

The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and other relevant provisions 
of the Act. 

 
iv. Method of Accounting  
a.  The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally 

accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
b. The company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant items of income and 

expenditure on accrual basis. 
 

The Company complies in all material respects, with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, asset 
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts and other matters, specified in the directions issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India in terms of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, 
as applicable to it.  

 
Property, Plant and Equipment  
Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recognized at cost. Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly 
attributable cost to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

 
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property, plant and equipment to their 
residual value over their estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated. Changes in the expected useful life are 
accounted for by changing the amortization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. 

 
All assets are depreciated on a straight-Line Method (SLM) of depreciation, over the useful life of assets as prescribed 
under schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 other than assets specified in a para below. 
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in 
the income statement when the asset is derecognized. 

 
The residual values, useful life and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.     

 
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment 
recognized as of April 1, 2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of 
the transition date.  

 
Intangible Assets:  
The useful life of Intangible assets is assessed to be either finite or indefinite. 

 
Intangible assets with finite useful life that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and 
accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on a straight- line basis over their estimated useful life. The 
estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any 
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

 
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. 
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured at the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.        

  
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment 
recognized as of April 1, 2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of 
the transition date.  

    
Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets other than goodwill 

 The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the 
asset is less than the carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated 
as an impairment loss and is recognised in the profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication 
that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is 
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost. 

 
Revenue Recognition 
Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value 
of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised when (or as) as the Company satisfies a performance 
obligation by transferring a promised service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the 
customer obtains control of that asset. When (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as 
revenue the amount of the service rendered (excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is allocated to that 
performance obligation. 

 
The Company applies the five-step approach for recognition of revenue: 

 
a. Identification of contract(s) with customers; 
b. Identification of the separate performance obligation in the contract; 
c. Determination of transaction price; 
d. Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligation; and  
e. Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied.  

 
Interest Income 
The Company recognizes interest income/expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant 
rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given/taken and recognizes the effect of potentially different 
interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty 
interest and charges). 
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Dividend Income 
Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is 
established, it is probable that the economic benefit associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of 
the dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend. 

 
Investment Income  
The gain/losses on sale of investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.  

 
Sale of Services 
Revenue from services is recognized as per the terms of the contract and on rendering of services. 

 
Investment Property  
Investment Properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property under 
construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. 

 

Depreciation is recognized using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment property less their 
residual values over their useful life specified in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 or in case of assets where the 
useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the useful life so determined. 

 

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from 
use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 
property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is 
included in the profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognized.       

  

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment property recognized 
as of April 1,2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition 
date. 

 
Employee Benefits: 
a. Defined Contribution Plans: The company has defined contribution plans for employees, comprising of Government 

administered Employees Provident Fund. The contribution paid/payable to this plan during the year is charged to the 
Profit & Loss Account for the year. 

 
b. Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity: Provision for gratuity is made on accrual basis, on the basis of completed years of service as prescribed 
under the payment of Gratuity Act. 

 
c. Short term Employee Benefits: 

All Employee benefits which are wholly due within twelve months of rendering the services are recognised in the 
period in which the employee rendered the related services. 

 
Investments  
All Investments have been stated at cost.  

  
Financial Instruments 
Recognition of Financial Instruments  

 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized, with exception of borrowing when the Company becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments. Loans and advances and all other regular way 
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on the trade date. Regular way purchases or 
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in 
the marketplace. The Company recognizes borrowings when funds reach the Company.   

 
Financial Liabilities 
A financial liability is any liability that is : 

• Contractual Obligation; 

• To deliver cash or another financial asset o another entity; or  

• To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially 
unfavourably to the entity; or  

• A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments  
 

All financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL. 
Company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTP. 
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Derecognition of Financial Liabilities 
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the company’s obligations are discharged, 
cancelled or have expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same  lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially modified, such an exchange 
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial 
liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid, including 
modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be recognised in profit or loss.    

 
Taxation  
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period in accordance 
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.  The deferred tax is calculated for timing difference between the book 
profit and tax profit for the year which is accounted for using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date.  Deferred Tax Asset arising from the timing difference is 
recognized to the extent that there is virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future. 

 
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
The company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that 
there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. 

 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a 
contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, 
require an outflow of resources.  

 
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer 
probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 
 
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.  
 

23    Contingent liabilities not provided for: Nil (p.y. nil) 

 

24 Break up of Auditor’s Remuneration  

     For the year Ended 31.03.2022  For the year ended 31.03.2021 

            (Excl. of GST) (Rs.)                             (Excl. of GST) (Rs.)                           

 1. Audit Fee        37000                  37000 

2. Tax Audit Fees         15000                    15000  

        52000        52000 

           

25  Directors’ Remuneration: (in Rs.) 

       For the year Ended 31.03.2022  For the year ended 31.03.2021 

1. Remuneration to Managing Director                  3,84,000                                     3,84,000  

        3,84,000              3,84,000  

 

2. Directors’ Sitting Fee       87,500                  75,000 

         

26 The company does not have any non-cancellable lease arrangements. Office premises are taken on operating lease 

and such lease rentals are charged to revenue on accrual basis. 

 

27  Related Party Disclosures: 

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard (AS-18) 

Related party disclosures are given below: 

 

1. Names of related parties and description of the relationship 

 

 a. Related entity   : 1. Gowra Palladium Private Limited   
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 b. Key Management Personnel : 1. Shri G. Srinivas   – Managing Director 

      2. Shri G. Lakshmi Prasad  – Director 

      3. Shri D Suresh   – Director 

      4. Shri T Shankar   – Director 

      5. Shri G. Lakshminarayana  – Director 

      6. Shri Sudheer Soma   – Director 

      7. Smt. Madhumathi Suresh  – Director 

      8. Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar  – Director  

      9. Shri A V Rama Krishna Rao – CFO 

      10. Shri Zafar Imam Khan   – Company Secretary 

 

c. Relatives of key    : 1. Smt. G S Sabitha  - Wife of G Srinivas 

    Management Personnel   2. Shri G L Subbaram - Son of G Lakshminarayana 

      3. Smt. G L Ramadevi - Wife of G Lakshminarayana 

 

2.  Related Party Transactions:                     (Amount in Rs.) 

Nature of Transactions 
Related 
Entities 

Key 
Management 

Personnel  

Relatives of Key 
Management 

Personnel  
Total 

Rent Paid     
- Shri G Srinivas  94,476  94,476 
  (94,476)  (94,476) 
- Smt G L Ramadevi   94,476 94,476 
   (94,476) (94,476) 
- Shri G L Subbaram   94,476 94,476 
   (94,476) (94,476) 
- Smt. G S Sabitha   94,476 94,476 
   (94,476) (94,476) 

Total - 94,476 2,83,428 3,77,904 
 ( - ) (94,476) (2,83,428) (3,77,904) 

Remuneration paid to Managing Director     

- Shri G Srinivas  3,84,000  3,84,000 

  (3,84,000)  (3,84,000) 

Remuneration paid to Company Secretary  5,85,000  5,85,000 

 
 (5,85,000) 

 
(5,85,000) 

Remuneration paid to CFO  8,64,500  8,64,500 

  (8,64,500)  (8,64,500) 

Total - 18,33,500 - 18,33,500 
  (18,33,500)  (18,33,500) 

Director’s Sitting Fees     
- Shri G. Lakshminarayana  20,000  20,000 
  (15,000)  (15,000) 
- Shri G Lakshmi Prasad  10,000  10,000 
  (10,000)  (10,000) 
-Shri D Suresh  20,000  20,000 
  (20,000)  (20,000) 

-Shri T. Shankar  20,000  20,000 
  (20,000)  (20,000) 
-Smt. Madhumathi Suresh  2,500  2,500 
  (--)  (--) 
-Smt. Aruna Ravi Kumar Rachakonda  7,500  7,500 
  (--)  (--) 
-Shri Soma Sudheer  7,500  7,500 
  (10,000)  (10,000) 

Total - 87,500 - 87,500 
  (75,000)  (75,000) 
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Interest Paid     
- Shri G Lakshmi Prasad  2,40,164  2,40,164 
  (4,998)  (4,998) 
- Shri G Srinivas  --  -- 
  (25,907)  (25,907) 

Total - 2,40,164 - 2,40,164 
  (30,905)  (30,905) 

Loan Taken     
- Shri G Lakshmi Prasad  98,00,000  98,00,000 
  (11,00,000)  (11,00,000) 
- Shri G Srinivas  --  -- 
  (22,00,000)  (22,00,000) 

Total - 98,00,000 - 98,00,000 
  (33,00,000)  (33,00,000) 

Loan Repaid     
- Shri G Lakshmi Prasad  1,07,00,000  1,07,00,000 
  (2,00,000)  (2,00,000) 
- Shri G Srinivas  --  -- 
  (22,00,000)  (22,00,000) 

Total - 1,07,00,000 - 1,07,00,000 
  (24,00,000)  (24,00,000) 

Maximum Balance     
- Shri G Lakshmi Prasad  68,00,000  68,00,000 
  (11,00,000)  (11,00,000) 

Total - 68,00,000 - 68,00,000 
  (11,00,000)  (11,00,000) 

Loan Sanctioned in Ordinary Course of 
Business 
Interest Income 
 

    

- Gowra Palladium Private Limited 45,00,001   45,00,001 
 (45,00,001)   (45,00,001) 

 
*. Figures in brackets represent previous year’s figures. 
 
28 Segment Reporting: During the year the company was engaged only in Investment and Financing activities and its 

activities were confined to India. Hence there are no reportable segments of the company.  

 
29 No enterprise has been identified as a “supplier” under the micro, small and medium enterprises Development Act, 

2006.  The aforesaid identification has been done on the basis of information, to the extent provided by the vendors to 

the company.   

 
30 Balances under the head Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances and other liabilities are subject to confirmation from 

the respective parties. 

 
31 Impairment of Assets: The company has carried out an impairment test as per ‘Accounting Standard – 28’, issued by 

I.C.A.I on all the assets and no provision was required to be made towards impairment of assets for the year ending 31st 

March, 2022. 

 
32 The company has provided for its gratuity liability on accrual basis on the basis of completed years of service as 

provided under the payment of Gratuity Act.  However, the provisions of payment of Gratuity Act, do not apply to the 

company, since the company does not employ the requisite number of employees as required under the Payment of 

Gratuity Act.  

 
33  Previous year figures have been regrouped/ recasted/ reclassified/ rearranged wherever deemed necessary to confirm 

with current year’s classification. 
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34  Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value as stated, if realized in the ordinary course of 

business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and is not in excess of the amount considered reasonably 

necessary. 

 

2021-22           2020-21 
35  Expenditure in Foreign Currency                Nil              Nil 

 
36  Earnings in Foreign Exchange        Nil                      Nil 

-FOB Value of Exports          -                - 
 

37 a) The company had no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or 

section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

 

b) There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed 

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

c) The Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 

to the Company for the year. 

 

d) The Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 

to the Company for the year. 

 

e) The Company does not holds any Benami property and there are no proceedings against the company under the 

benami transaction (prohibition) Act 1988 (as amended from time to time). 

 

f) Creation or satisfaction of charges are not pending for registration with Registrar of companies beyond the statutory 

period. 

  

g) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter (as per RBI circular) by any bank or financial institution or 

any other lender at any time during the financial year or after the end of the reporting period. 

 

38 As per the RBI guidelines, Liquidity Coverage Ratio is applicable to those NBFCs whose asset size is Rs. 100 crore and 

above. Since, the company’s asset size is less than Rs. 100 crores, Liquidity Coverage Ratio is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

39 Ratio Analysis 

(All amounts are in rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2022 

As at  
31 March 2021 

% 
Variance 

Current Assets      1097,09,642    1021,63,941    

Current Liabilities          26,28,947        15,07,947    

Current Ratio                 41.73               67.75  -38% 

Reason for Variance- Advance for sale of property received during the year 

        

Debt - Total Liabilities                       -            9,00,000    

Equity - Share Holders Funds      1410,90,986    1334,87,269    

Debt Equity Ratio                       -                   0.01  -100% 

       

Profit Before Tax          92,20,476        92,30,473    

Add: Interest Costs            2,40,164             31,520    
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Add: Depreciation and Amortisation               15,194             47,240    

EBITDA          94,75,834        93,09,233    

Interest Cost            2,40,164             31,520    

Prinicipal Repayment            9,00,000                     -      

Debt Service          11,40,164             31,520    

Debt Service Coverage Ratio                   0.12                 0.00  3454% 

 
Reason for Variance- Loan repaid during the year and Interest expenses increased as compared to last year 

        

Profit/Loss for the period          76,03,717        73,75,176    

Equity - Share Holders Funds      1410,90,986    1334,87,269    

Return on equity ratio                   0.05                 0.06  -2% 

       

Turnover        125,35,229      142,71,590    

Opening Inventory                       -                       -      

Closing Inventory                       -                       -      

Average Inventory                       -                       -      

Inventory Turnover Ratio                       -                       -    0% 

        

Turnover- Interest Income        125,35,229      142,71,590    

Opening Receivables      1013,18,840      897,10,926    

Closing Receivables      1086,25,203    1013,18,840    

Average Receivables      1049,72,022      955,14,883    

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio                    0.12                 0.15  -20% 

        

Interest Cost            2,40,164             31,520    

Opening Trade Payables          11,23,225        27,84,530    

Closing Trade Payables          22,05,524        11,23,225    

Average Payables          16,64,375        19,53,878    

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio                   0.14                 0.02  794% 

 
Reason for Variance- Interest cost increased as compared to last year 

        

Turnover- Interest Income        125,35,229      142,71,590    

Opening Workings Capital      1006,55,994      948,56,057    

Closing Working Capital      1070,80,695    1006,55,994    

Average Working Capital      1038,68,344      977,56,025    

Net Capital Turnover Ratio                    0.12                 0.15  -17% 

        

Turnover- Interest Income        125,35,229      142,71,590    

Net Profit for the year          76,03,717        73,75,176    

Net Profit Ratio                    0.61                 0.52  17% 
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EBITDA          94,75,834        93,09,233    

Less: Depreciation & Amortisation               15,194             47,240    

EBIT          94,60,640        92,61,993    

Tangible Net Worth      1410,90,986    1334,87,269    

Total Debt                       -            9,00,000    

Deferred Tax Liability         -43,20,606       -40,44,004    

Net Capital Employed      1367,70,380    1303,43,265    

Return on Capital Employed                    0.07                 0.07  -3% 

        

CRAR      

Tier -I Capital      1410,90,986    1334,87,269    

Tier -II Capital                       -                       -      

Risk Weighted Assets        704,18,813      601,22,902    

Capital Risk Weighted Asset Ratio                   2.00                 2.22  -10% 

        

Tier -I CRAR      

Tier -I Capital       1410,90,986    1334,87,269    

Risk Weighted Assets        704,18,813      601,22,902    

Tier- I Capital Risk Weighted Asset Ratio                   2.00                 2.22  -10% 

        

Tier- II CRAR      

Tier-II Capital                       -                       -      

Risk Weighted Assets        704,18,813      601,22,902    

Tier- II Capital Risk Weighted Asset Ratio                       -                       -    
                  
-    

 

 

“As per our Report of even dated attached” 

 

For V. N. Purohit & Co.,               For Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration No. 304040E                                                                            Sd/-                 Sd/- 
 

Sd/-                                (Gowra Srinivas)          (Gowra Lakshmi  Prasad) 
                  Managing Director Director 
(Ramesh Kumar Mali)                   DIN : 00286986 DIN : 00268271                        
Partner                           
Membership No.200998                                                                            
                      Sd/-                             Sd/- 
Place: Secunderabad                           (Zafar Imam Khan)      (A V Rama Krishna Rao) 
Date: 30  May, 2022                 Company Secretary     CFO 
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY 
(As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007) 

                                                                               Financial Year 2021-22                                                               (Rs.in lakhs) 

  Particulars 
Amount 

Outstanding 
Amount 
Overdue 

  Liabilities Side     

(1) 
Loans and advances availed by the Non-banking financial Company inclusive 
of interest accrued thereon but not paid: - 

  

  (a) Debentures:    

    Secured Nil Nil 

    Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposit*) Nil Nil 

  (b) Deferred Credits Nil Nil 

  (c) Term Loans Nil Nil 

  (d) Inter-corporate Loans and borrowing Nil Nil 

  (e) Commercial paper Nil Nil 

  (f) Other Loans (Specify Nature) Nil Nil 

* Please see Note 1 below 

    Assets Side : 
Amount 

Outstanding 

(2) 
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) 
below]: 

 

  (a) Secured  263.81 

  (b) Unsecured 581.50 

(3) Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities  

  (i) Lease assets including Lease rentals under sundry debtors:  

  (a) Financial Lease Nil 

  (b) Operating Lease Nil 

  (ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors  

  (a) Assets on hire Nil 

  (b) Repossessed Assets Nil 

  (iii) Other Loans counting towards AFC activities  

  (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed Nil 

  (b) Loans other than (a) above Nil 

(4) 
Break-Up of Investments  
Current Investments: 

  1 Quoted :  

  (i) Shares:  

    (a)    Equity Nil 

    (b)    Preference Nil 

  (ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

  (iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

  (iv) Government Securities Nil 

  (v) Other (Please specify) Nil 

  2 Unquoted :  

  (i) Shares :  

    (a) Equity Nil 

    (b) Preference Nil 

  (ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

  (iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

  (iv) Government Securities Nil 

  (v) Other (Please specify) Nil 

  Loan Term Investments:  

  1 Quoted :  

  (i) Shares:  

    (a) Equity 1.50 

    (b) Preference Nil 
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  (ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

  (iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

  (iv) Government Securities Nil 

  (v) Other (Please specify) Nil 

  2 Unquoted :  

  (i) Shares :  

    (a) Equity 0.70 

    (b) Preference Nil 

  (ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

  (iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

  (iv) Government Securities Nil 

  (v) Other (Please specify) Nil 

(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :  Please see Note 2 below 

    Category Amount net of provisions 

      Secured Unsecured Total 

  1 Related Parties ** Nil Nil Nil 

  (a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil 

  (b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

  (c) Other related parties Nil 300.00 300.00 

  2 Other than related Parties 263.81 281.50 545.31 

    Total 263.81 581.50 845.31 

(6) 
Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both 
quoted and unquoted): Please see Note 3 below 

  Category Market Value / Break up or fair value or NAV 
Book Value 

(Net of 
Provisions) 

  1 Related Parties **    

  (a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil 

  (b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil 

  (c)  Other related Parties Nil Nil 

  2 Other than related parties 8.14 2.20 

    Total 8.14 2.20 

** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3) 
(7) Other Information 

                                       Particulars Amount 

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets  

  (a) Related parties Nil 

  (b) Other than related parties 240.94 

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets  

  (a) Related parties Nil 

  (b) Other than related parties 130.87 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 340.95 

Notes: 
1.As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 1988. 
 

2.Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit accepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 
 

3.All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and 
other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and 
break up/fair value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified 
as long term or current in (4) above. 
                                      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Place: Secunderabad                 Sd/- 
Date  : 30-05-2022                                                                                                                            (GOWRA SRINIVAS) 
                                                                                                                                            Managing Director 
                                      (DIN: 00286986)       



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gowra Leasing & Finance Limited 

Regd. Office : No.501, 5th Floor, Gowra Grand, 

Behind Gowra Plaza, 1-8-384 & 385, S.P.Road, Begumpet, 
Secunderabad – 500003 


